

PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

Speaker: Hon. Carolyn I. Bertram Hansard, Published by Order of the Legislature

Hansard Index for Spring 2012

Second Session

of the

Sixty-fourth General Assembly

Table of Contents

Districts and Members	1
Members and Districts	2
Members and Ministers	3
Sitting Days	4
Statements by Ministers	5
Oral Questions	8
Responses to Questions Taken as Notice	40
Presenting and Receiving Petitions	41
Reports by Committees	41
Statements by Members	42
Consideration of the Speech From the Throne	46
Budget Speech	47
Budget Response	47
Motions	47
Bills	51
Supplementary Estimates of Expenditures	56
Estimates	56
Listing by Member	57
Listing by Subject	86

Districts and Members

Alberton-Roseville	Pat Murphy
Belfast-Murray River	Charles McGeoghegan
Borden-Kinkora	George Webster
Charlottetown-Brighton	Robert Ghiz
Charlottetown-Lewis Point	Kathleen Casey
Charlottetown-Parkdale	Doug Currie
Charlottetown-Sherwood	Robert Mitchell
Charlottetown-Victoria Park	Richard Brown
Cornwall-Meadowbank	Ron MacKinley
Evangeline-Miscouche	Sonny Gallant
Georgetown-St. Peters	Steven Myers
Kellys Cross-Cumberland	Valerie Docherty
Kensington-Malpeque	Wes Sheridan
Montague-Kilmuir	Allen Roach
Morell-Mermaid	Olive Crane
O'Leary-Inverness	Robert Henderson
Rustico-Emerald	Carolyn Bertram
Souris-Elmira	Colin LaVie
Stratford-Kinlock	James Aylward
Summerside-St. Eleanors	Gerard Greenan
Summerside-Wilmot	Janice Sherry
Tignish-Palmer Road	Hal Perry
Tracadie-Hillsborough Park	Buck Watts
Tyne Valley-Linkletter	Paula Biggar
Vernon River-Stratford	Alan McIsaac
West Royalty-Springvale	Bush Dumville
York-Oyster Bed	Robert Vessey

Members and Districts

Aylward, James	Stratford-Kinlock
Bertram, Carolyn	Rustico-Elmerald
Biggar, Paula	Tyne Valley-Linkletter
Brown, Richard	Charlottetown-Victoria Park
Casey, Kathleen	Charlottetown-Lewis Point
Crane, Olive	Morell-Mermaid
Currie, Doug	
Docherty, Valerie	Kellys Cross-Cumberland
Dumville, Bush	West Royalty-Springvale
Gallant, Sonny	Evangeline-Miscouche
Ghiz, Robert	Charlottetown-Brighton
Greenan, Gerard	Summerside-St. Eleanors
Henderson, Robert	O'Leary-Inverness
LaVie, Colin	Souris-Elmira
MacKinley, Ron	
McGeoghegan, Charles	Belfast-Murray River
McIsaac, Alan	Vernon River-Stratford
Mitchell, Robert	Charlottetown-Sherwood
Murphy, Pat	
Myers, Steven	Montague-Kilmuir
Perry, Hal	Tignish-Palmer Road
Roach, Allen	Montague-Kilmuir
Sheridan, Wes	Kensington-Malpeque
Sherry, Janice	Summerside-Wilmot
Vessey, Robert	York-Oyster Bed
Watts, Buck	Tracadie-Hillsborough Park
Webster, George	Borden-Kinkora

Members and Ministers

Aylward, James (Stratford-Kinlock)	
Bertram, Carolyn (Rustico-Emerald)	
Biggar, Paula (Tyne Valley-Linkletter)	Deputy Speaker
Brown, Richard (Charlottetown-Victoria Park)	
Casey, Kathleen (Charlottetown-Lewis Point)	
Crane, Olive (Morell-Mermaid)	Leader of the Opposition
Currie, Doug (Charlottetown-Parkdale)	Health and Wellness
Docherty, Valerie (Kellys Cross-Cumberland)	
Dumville, Bush (West Royalty-Springvale)	Government Whip
Gallant, Sonny (Evangeline-Miscouche)	
Ghiz, Robert (Charlottetown-Brighton)Premier, Presid	ent of the Executive Council, and
Minister Responsi	ible for Intergovernmental Affairs
Greenan, Gerard (Summerside-St. Eleanors)	
Henderson, Robert (O'Leary-Inverness)	Tourism and Culture
LaVie, Colin (Souris-Elmira)	
MacKinley, Ron (Cornwall-Meadowbank) Fisheries, Aq	uaculture and Rural Development
McGeoghegan, Charles (Belfast-Murray River)	
McIsaac, Alan (Vernon River-Stratford) Education a	nd Early Childhood Development
Mitchell, Robert (Charlottetown-Sherwood)	
Murphy, Pat (Alberton-Roseville)	
Myers, Steven (Georgetown-St. Peters)	Opposition House Leader
Perry, Hal (Tignish-Palmer Road)	
Roach, Allen (Montague-Kilmuir) Ir	novation and Advanced Learning
Sheridan, Wes (Kensington-Malpeque)Finan	ce, Energy and Municipal Affairs
Sherry, Janice (Summerside-Wilmot)Environment, Labour	
Vessey, Robert (York-Oyster Bed) Transpor	tation and Infrastructure Renewal
Watts, Buck (Tracadie-Hillsborough Park)	
Webster, George (Borden-Kinkora) Agriculture	and Forestry and Deputy Premier

Sitting Days

Fall 2011

4 April	1-12
10 April	
11 April	83-127
12 April	128-191
13 April	192-239
17 April	240-309
18 April	310-346
19 April	347-419
20 April	420-463
24 April	464-533
25 April	534-581
26 April	582-655
27 April	656-702
1 May	703-777
2 May	778-825
3 May	826-897
4 May	898-945
8 May	946-1022
9 May	1023-1072
10 May	1073-1153
11 May	1154-1205
15 May	1206-1281
16 May	1282-1330
17 May	1331-1401
18 May	1402-1455
22 May	1456-1532
23 May	1533-1585
24 May	1586-1669
25 May	1670-1721
29 May	
30 May	1812-1837

Statements by Ministers

Agriculture and Forestry and Deputy Premier (George Webster)

Opening of the 2012 Fishing Season (12 April), 147

PEI Burger Love (13 April), 211

PEI Burger Love Winner (9 May), 1043

Tribute to Rory Beck (17 April), 256

Weeksdale Farms Named Master Breeders (20 April), 444

Community Services and Seniors (Valerie Docherty)

Affordable Housing (10 April), 31

Discovering the Power in Me (26 April), 599

Foster Parents (20 April), 443

Honouring Our Differences (24 April), 482

Interministerial Women's Secretariat Grant Recipients (11 April), 102

Lisa Murphy Recognition (10 May), 1091

Mother's Day (11 May), 1175

2nd Annual Chair-Leader Event (8 May), 966

Senior Islanders of the Year (27 April), 680

Summerside and O'Leary Housing Grand Opening (17 April), 256

Education and Early Childhood Development (Alan McIsaac)

Agriculture Curriculum (25 April), 550

Career Explorations Opportunities Course (3 May), 844

Diamond Jubilee – Two Island Educators (29 May), 1741

Diplome d'études en langue française (27 April), 676

External Credentials (2 May), 795

Healthy Eating Guidelines (25 May), 1687

International Day of Pink (11 April), 102

Montague Intermediate School Students Canada's Coolest Park Contest (12 April), 146

PEISAA Celebrating 50 Years of Excellence (30 May), 1831

PEI Welcomes Canada-Wide Science Fair (9 May), 1042

Physical Education Curriculum (15 May), 1224

Souris School Construction (17 April), 258

Transition Expo (20 April), 440

Welcome to Kindergarten (18 May), 1419

Environment, Energy and Forestry (Janice Sherry)

Criminal Code Review Board (30 May), 1831

Emergency Preparedness Week (4 May), 916

Girls' Work Project (22 May), 1473

National Day of Mourning (27 April), 678

National Public Safety Telecommunications Week (10 April), 32

National Victims of Crime Awareness Week (20 April), 442

North American Occupational Safety and Health Week (8 May), 966

Operation Graffiti Wipeout (24 May), 1603

Prince Edward Island Environmental Awards (11 April), 103

Social Action Plan to Reduce Poverty (30 May), 1830

Finance, Energy and Municipal Affairs (Wes Sheridan)

HST Consultations (15 May), 1225

HST MOA signed (30 May), 1829

Providing Open and Transparent Information on the Harmonized Sales Tax (20 April), 441

Fisheries, Aquaculture and Rural Development (Ron MacKinley)

Aquaculture Canada 2012 (16 May), 1299

Fishing Season (27 April), 676

ICF – Grain Elevators (2 May), 796

Island Community Fund (1 May), 722

Love our Lobster (11 May), 1176

Out of the Sea and Over the Coals (29 May), 1742

Playground Equipment – Island Community Fund (24 April), 481

Shellfish Enhancement Program (9 May), 1042

Health and Wellness (Doug Currie)

A Vision for the Future of Health Care in Prince Edward Island (25 April), 551

Advanced Care Planning Day (13 April), 212

Cancer Awareness (11 April), 100

Chief Public Health Officer's Annual Report (17 April), 257

Family Medical Residency Program (22 May), 1472

Fibromyalgia and Chronic Fatigue Syndrome Awareness Day (15 May), 1224

go! For 10 Challenge (23 May), 1550

Investments in Home Care (24 May), 1603

Living a Healthy Life Program (18 May), 1418

National Immunization Awareness Week (19 April), 365

National Medical Laboratory Week (26 April), 600

National Mental Health Week (8 May), 965

National Nurses Week (4 May), 917

New Dialysis Centre – PCH (20 April), 442

Patient Registry Toll-Free Number (1 May), 722

PCH Centennial Anniversary (30 May), 1829

Period of Purple Crying (29 May), 1740

Queen Elizabeth Hospital 30th Anniversary (24 April), 482

Recruitment and Retention Update (11 May), 1176

Same Day Treatment Unit – QEH (2 May), 795

Special Olympics PEI (8 May), 964

Strength Program (9 May), 1044

Stroke Phase II (27 April), 675

Update – Collaborative Model of Care (3 May), 843

Walk or Wheel to School Day (10 May), 1092

Innovation and Advanced Learning (Allen Roach)

Brian MacMillan a Top CEO (16 May), 1298

Congratulations to Sanofi Biogenius Challenge Canada Competition Winners (26 April), 601

Graduate Mentorship Program (12 April), 145

Home and School Tool Kits (13 April), 213

Shipbuilding Information Session (11 April), 104

Premier (Robert Ghiz)

Elizabeth II's Diamond Jubilee Medal (20 April), 439

MS Awareness Month (2 May), 794

Robert MacMillan and Roland Michener Canada Games Award (9 May), 1041

Speaker (Carolyn Bertram)

[none]

Tourism and Culture (Robert Henderson)

Cruise Ship Season (4 May), 916

East Coast Music Week (17 April), 258

Links at Crowbush Designated Certified Audubon Cooperative Sanctuary (15 May), 1225

PEI Public Library Service and Computer Access (25 April), 550

Provincial Heritage Fair (9 May), 1046

Zagat PEI Restaurant Survey (27 April), 679

Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal (Robert Vessey)

Motorcycle Safety Awareness Month (1 May), 721

Spring Weight Restrictions (26 April), 600

Two Bridge Projects Begin Monday (27 April), 678

Oral Questions

A

Acadian culture (18 April), 321;

Sonny Gallant; Robert Henderson

Access to family doctors (22 May), 1468;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Addiction facility (16 May), 1296;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Aerospace tax rebate (25 April), 542;

Hal Perry; Allen Roach

Affect of cuts (11 April), 89;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Alberton committee (4 May), 911;

Pat Murphy; Doug Currie

Allocation of long-term care beds (20 April), 434;

Gerard Greenan; Doug Currie

Ambulance fee for seniors (27 April), 672;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Atlantic Beef Products

(25 April), 544; Colin LaVie; George Webster (25 April), 546; Colin LaVie; George Webster

Attack on Prince County (19 April), 363;

Hal Perry; Alan McIsaac

Attack on West Prince health care (1 May), 719;

Hal Perry; Doug Currie

В

BioCommons Park jobs (24 April), 480;

Hal Perry; Allen Roach

Bioscience health benefits (20 April), 436;

Bush Dumville; Allen Roach

Blood services (2 May), 791;

Hal Perry; Doug Currie

Bridge tender update (15 May), 1219;

Paula Biggar; Robert Vessey

Budget ability (16 May), 1286;

Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan

Budget and financial picture (19 April), 350;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Bypass highway sound barrier (10 May), 1086;

Buck Watts; George Webster

C

Cabinet ministers and party line (9 May), 1035;

Steven Myers; Premier

Canada Revenue Agency and TC (24 May), 1595;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Cannontown Road (3 May), 838;

Sonny Gallant; Robert Vessey

Celebrations in 2014

(15 May), 1211; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(15 May), 1213; Steven Myers; Premier

(15 May), 1221; Hal Perry; Premier; Robert Henderson

(15 May), 1223; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Celebrations in 2014

Administration (15 May), 1216;

James Aylward; Premier

Board of directors (15 May), 1216;

James Aylward; Premier

Budget (15 May), 1215;

James Aylward; Premier

Central Kings grant (10 April), 24;

Steven Myers; Wes Sheridan

Change of Cabinet (20 April), 431;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Charlottetown-Miltonvale Park water and sewage (12 April), 140;

Bush Dumville; Wes Sheridan

Child care and early learning access (24 May), 1589;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Alan McIsaac

Chronic pain (27 April), 664;

Leader of the Opposition; George Webster

Closing of schools (19 April), 362;

Hal Perry; Alan McIsaac

CO₂ and radon levels in Souris school (29 May), 1731;

Colin LaVie; Alan McIsaac

Colonel Gray students and 65% average (9 May), 1030;

Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac

Community Hospital (20 April), 437;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Condition of Souris Consolidated (29 May), 1732;

Colin LaVie; Alan McIsaac

Condominium reassessments (29 May), 1736;

Richard Brown; Wes Sheridan

Conflict of Interest guidelines (10 May), 1077;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Consultation with teachers' association re: firing (12 April), 136;

Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac; Premier

Continuation of grants to early learning centres (24 May), 1592;

Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac

Contravention of Environmental Protection Act (26 April), 593;

Hal Perry; Janice Sherry

Convention centre

(22 May), 1465; Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

(22 May), 1469; Steven Myers; Robert Vessey; Janice Sherry

Cooper's Red & White liquor agency (22 May), 1459;

Leader of the Opposition; Robert Henderson

Cost of living (23 May), 1536;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Cost to Islanders (18 April), 320;

Colin LaVie; Premier

Crop insurance discounts (15 May), 1222;

Leader of the Opposition; George Webster

CRA and Tourism Research Institute at UPEI (17 April), 253;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Culvert costs (20 April), 431;

Leader of the Opposition; Robert Vessey

Cuts and maintenance (10 April), 25;

Steven Myers; Premier; Wes Sheridan

Cuts in education boards (19 April), 360;

Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan

Cuts to municipal funding (17 April), 252;

Buck Watts; Wes Sheridan

Dalhousie plant and Maritime Electric (8 May), 956;

Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan

Date for balanced budget (19 April), 354;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Decisions by Premier (30 May), 1817;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Debt plan (12 April), 132;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Definition of a child (24 April), 477;

Steven Myers; Wes Sheridan

Definition of low-income families (18 April), 323;

Hal Perry; Premier

Dementia care strategy (29 May), 1739;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Dental program (11 May), 1173;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Department restructuring (30 May), 1825;

Steven Myers; Premier

Department restructuring re: assistants and communications staff (30 May), 1826;

Steven Myers; Premier

Dialysis and transportation (27 April), 672;

Colin LaVie; Doug Currie

Dialysis patients' concerns (2 May), 792;

Colin LaVie; Doug Currie

Dialysis services

(1 May), 709; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(1 May), 713; Hal Perry; Doug Currie

```
(1 May), 716; Colin LaVie; Doug Currie
```

- (1 May), 717; Hal Perry; Doug Currie
- (1 May), 721; Colin LaVie; Doug Currie
- (2 May), 784; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (4 May), 908; Hal Perry; Doug Currie
- (4 May), 913; Colin LaVie; George Webster; Doug Currie
- (15 May), 1218; Pat Murphy; Premier
- (30 May), 1818; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Dialysis services and money saved (1 May), 720;

Colin LaVie; Doug Currie

Dialysis services regionalization (1 May), 719;

Colin LaVie; Doug Currie

Discipline over Tourism PEI contracts (17 April), 254;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Doctors' work percentages

(20 April), 436; James Aylward; Doug Currie (27 April), 669; James Aylward; Doug Currie

Downgrade of highway (13 April), 209;

James Aylward; Robert Vessey

E

East Drive and "All Weather Highway" (18 May), 1413;

Gerard Greenan; Robert Vessey

Education Governance Commission recommendations (19 April), 362;

Hal Perry; Alan McIsaac

EECD and married couple (10 May), 1078;

Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac; Wes Sheridan

EI (24 April), 476;

Buck Watts; Allen Roach

ΕI

Changes

(24 May), 1598; Buck Watts; Premier (30 May), 1824; Gerard Greenan; Premier

Changes and tourism (25 May), 1682;

Charles McGeoghegan; Robert Henderson

Changes and transitional assistance (25 May), 1683;

Sonny Gallant; Ron MacKinley

Electric heat rebate (25 April), 546;

Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan

Electricity transmission cable (15 May), 1219;

Hal Perry; Premier

Elmsdale intersection (19 April), 358;

Pat Murphy; Robert Vessey

Environment and secret deals (26 April), 596;

Hal Perry; Colin LaVie

Executive assistant role and qualifications (11 May), 1168;

Steven Myers; Premier

F

Family Ties and

CSS departmental advice (10 May), 1087;

Hal Perry; Valerie Docherty

EECD (10 May), 1087;

Hal Perry; Alan McIsaac

Family Ties programs

(13 April), 200; Leader of the Opposition; Valerie Docherty

(17 April), 244; Hal Perry; Valerie Docherty

(27 April), 667; Leader of the Opposition; Valerie Docherty

(11 May), 1172; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

FARD budget (3 May), 841;

Steven Myers; Robert Vessey; Ron MacKinley

Fatalities on Highway (13 April), 210;

James Aylward; Robert Vessey

Federal crime bill and effect on provincial prisons (11 May), 1170;

Bush Dumville; Janice Sherry

Federal health transfers (11 April), 99;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Fee increase

(19 April), 363; Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

(25 April), 539; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(16 May), 1290; James Aylward; Wes Sheridan

Fees and Consumer Price Index (3 May), 834;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Festival of Small Halls (26 April), 595;

Gerard Greenan; Robert Henderson

Financial

Future (19 April), 357;

Steven Myers; Wes Sheridan

Numbers (12 April), 134;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Firing of

Public servants

- (10 April), 21; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (10 April), 22; Steven Myers; Premier
- (10 April), 30; Hal Perry; Premier
- (11 April), 90; Leader of the Opposition; Robert Vessey
- (11 April), 93; Steven Myers; Premier
- (11 April), 94; Steven Myers, Premier; Robert Vessey
- (12 April), 136; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (12 April), 139; Steven Myers; Premier; Robert Vessey
- (12 April), 142; Colin LaVie; Premier
- (12 April), 143; Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

```
(13 April), 199; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Valerie Docherty
```

- (13 April), 202; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (13 April), 205; Steven Myers; Robert Vessey
- (20 April), 427; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Valerie Docherty
- (20 April), 437; James Aylward; Doug Currie
- (25 April), 538; Leader of the Opposition; Valerie Docherty
- (25 April), 548; Steven Myers; Robert Vessey
- (3 May), 837; Steven Myers; Robert Vessey
- (3 May), 842; Steven Myers; Robert Vessey
- (11 May), 1171; Steven Myers; Premier
- (11 May), 1173; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (15 May), 1217; James Aylward; Premier
- (17 May), 1335; Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac
- (17 May), 1348; Leader of the Opposition; Valerie Docherty
- (23 May), 1542; Hal Perry; Alan McIsaac
- (24 May), 1599; Steven Myers; Alan McIsaac
- (25 May), 1674; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (25 May), 1676; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Robert Henderson; Valerie Docherty
- (30 May), 1820; Steven Myers; Premier; Alan McIsaac
- (30 May), 1826; Steven Myers; Premier; Robert Vessey

Public servants and model of care (20 April), 438;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

RNs (27 April), 665;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Teachers (9 May), 1032;

Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac

First Link funding (29 May), 1740;

James Aylward; Valerie Docherty

Forever Anne and Cynthia King (11 May), 1162;

Hal Perry; Premier

Future of

Aviation industry (25 April), 542;

Hal Perry; Allen Roach

Health care in West Prince (1 May), 718;

Hal Perry; Doug Currie

G

Government

Garage and 4-H (3 May), 843;

Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

Plans (4 May), 915;

Colin LaVie; George Webster

Priorities

- (11 April), 87; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (11 April), 89; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (12 April), 135; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (12 April), 138; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Sacrifice

- (25 May), 1675; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (30 May), 1823; Steven Myers; Premier

Spending

- (25 May), 1679; Hal Perry; Premier
- (25 May), 1679; Hal Perry; Premier

Green Park

Lease (10 April), 27;

Paula Biggar; Robert Henderson

Positions (10 April), 27;

Paula Biggar; Robert Henderson

RFP (10 April), 27;

Paula Biggar; Robert Henderson

H

Hay Report

(27 April), 666; Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

(1 May), 708; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Health

Care consultations (1 May), 709;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Care decisions and MLAs (11 April), 97;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

PEI bureaucracy cost (2 May), 785;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Services funding (27 April), 662;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan; Doug Currie

High school practical and general students (9 May), 1028;

Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac

Hiring of retired employees (11 May), 1172;

Colin LaVie: Premier

Holman Grand Hotel

- (22 May), 1461; Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan; George Webster
- (29 May), 1732; Hal Perry; Premier
- (29 May), 1737; Hal Perry; Premier

HST

- (18 April), 314; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (18 April), 319; Colin LaVie; Premier
- (18 April), 319; Colin LaVie; Premier
- (8 May), 962; Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan
- (23 May), 1537; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (23 May), 1548; Hal Perry; Valerie Docherty

HST and

Adult clothing (19 April), 354;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Aerospace rebates (25 April), 543;

Hal Perry; Allen Roach

Alternatives (3 May), 839;

Robert Mitchell; Wes Sheridan

Books

(22 May), 1467; Bush Dumville; Wes Sheridan

(29 May), 1728; Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

British Columbia (18 April), 325;

James Aylward; Premier

By-elections

(18 April), 317; Steven Myers; Premier

(24 April), 473; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Children (4 May), 903;

Leader of the Opposition; George Webster

Education and Innovation committee (20 April), 432;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

\$80 million (29 May), 1730;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Election campaign (19 April), 359;

Colin LaVie; Premier

Electricity

(18 April), 319; Steven Myers; Premier

(8 May), 963; Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan

(15 May), 1218; Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan

Equity (18 April), 326;

James Aylward; Premier

FEMA minister (29 May), 1729;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Financial analysis (19 April), 358;

Steven Myers; Wes Sheridan

Funerals (29 May), 1728;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Gasoline (18 April), 318;

Steven Myers; Premier

Honesty (24 April), 471;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Listening to Islanders

- (18 April), 323; Hal Perry; Premier
- (18 May), 1406; Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan
- (18 May), 1408; Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Low income Islanders

- (10 April), 30; Hal Perry: Premier
- (18 April), 314; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (18 April), 317; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Middle class

- (18 April), 317; Steven Myers; Premier
- (18 April), 318; Steven Myers; Premier
- (18 April), 326; James Aylward; Premier

Opinions of Islanders (24 April), 473;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

PAC

- (19 April), 356; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (20 April), 431; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (24 April), 467; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Protections (18 April), 315;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Provincial debt (18 April), 321;

Hal Perry; Premier

Public consultations (19 April), 359;

Colin LaVie; Premier

Real estate transactions (18 April), 325;

James Aylward; Premier

Special committee (20 April), 433;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

TIR minister (24 April), 469;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

TIR minister's resignation (24 April), 472;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Voting (18 April), 324;

Hal Perry; Premier

Wellness strategy (27 April), 667;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Wood and propane (29 May), 1727;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Young parents (18 April), 326;

James Aylward; Premier

HST

Documentation re: government revenues (19 April), 353;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Exemption (18 April), 321;

Hal Perry; Premier

Exemptions and research (18 May), 1407;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Implementation (11 April), 90;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Mandate (19 April), 355;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Re: energy appliances and equipment (29 May), 1727;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Re: home heating (4 May), 902;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Rebate (18 April), 318;

Steven Myers; Premier

Support

(18 April), 324; James Aylward; Premier (4 May), 904; Leader of the Opposition; George Webster

Tax rebate cheque

(24 April), 468; Leader of the Opposition; Premier (3 May), 839; Robert Mitchell; Wes Sheridan

HW minister and MLA

(4 May), 907; Hal Perry; Doug Currie

Ι

IAL department salaries

(24 April), 474; Hal Perry; Allen Roach (25 April), 540; Hal Perry; Allen Roach

IAL minister and fishers (24 April), 480;

Hal Perry; Allen Roach

IAL minister and travel to India

(8 May), 960; Colin LaVie; Allen Roche (8 May), 961; Colin LaVie; Allen Roche

Infant child care spaces (24 May), 1591;

Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac

J

Job

Creation

(25 April), 537; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(25 April), 540; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(25 April), 541; Hal Perry; Allen Roach

(25 April), 543; Hal Perry; Allen Roach

Creation and private sector (25 April), 538;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Creation in West Prince (25 April), 542;

Hal Perry; Allen Roach

Fair for ex-Ocean Choice employees (12 April), 142;

Colin LaVie; Allen Roach

Ratio (3 May), 837;

Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

Justice system and addictions report (2 May), 785;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

K [none]

 \mathbf{L}

Land bank (22 May), 1467;

Paula Biggar; George Webster

Large tourism contract status (17 April), 255;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Licensed infant homes (24 May), 1592;

Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac

Liquor commission

Changes

(13 April), 204; Leader of the Opposition; Robert Henderson

(17 April), 247; James Aylward; Robert Henderson

(20 April), 433; Leader of the Opposition; Robert Henderson

(11 May), 1169; Steven Myers; Premier

(11 May), 1171; Steven Myers; Premier

(15 May), 1215; James Aylward; Robert Henderson

(17 May), 1344; Sonny Gallant; Robert Henderson

Employees

(4 May), 910; James Aylward; Robert Henderson (4 May), 913; James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Store hours (24 May), 1597;

Pat Murphy; Robert Henderson

Lobster bait and live-holding capacity (24 April), 475;

Charles McGeoghegan; Ron MacKinley

Lomer MacDonald and new highway (26 April), 591;

Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

Long-term care beds (23 May), 1538;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Long-term care beds and P3 model (23 May), 1540;

James Aylward; Doug Currie; Premier

LPN medication regulations (27 April), 669;

Robert Mitchell; Doug Currie

M

Maplewood Manor (8 May), 959;

Pat Murphy; Robert Vessey

Mental health

And addictions strategy (13 April), 204;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Services (1 May), 710;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Mentorship program (1 May), 716;

Kathleen Casey; Allen Roach

Method of firing of public servants

(13 April), 205; Steven Myers; Robert Vessey (13 April), 206; Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

Miltonvale Park fire school (26 April), 594;

Bush Dumville; Janice Sherry

Ministerial accountability (24 May), 1595;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Ministers'

Expenses

(25 May), 1679; Hal Perry; Premier

(25 May), 1681; Hal Perry; Ron MacKinley

Meals

(17 May), 1343; Colin LaVie; Ron MacKinley

(17 May), 1345; Colin LaVie; Ron MacKinley

(25 May), 1684; Colin LaVie; Premier

Meals, accommodations and expenses (17 May), 1339;

Steven Myers; George Webster; Alan McIsaac; Janice Sherry; Wes Sheridan

Miscellaneous grants and TC (16 May), 1292;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Model of care

And shortage of health professionals (2 May), 783;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

And unions

(27 April), 674; James Aylward; Doug Currie

(2 May), 782; Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Rollout (17 April), 251;

Kathleen Casey; Doug Currie

Money from Islanders

(3 May), 831; Leader of the Opposition; George Webster

(3 May), 835; Leader of the Opposition; George Webster; Wes Sheridan

Montague school and

Capital budget (9 May), 1040;

Steven Myers; Alan McIsaac

Concerns (18 April), 322;

Charles McGeoghegan; Alan McIsaac

EECD minister

- (9 May), 1038; Steven Myers; Alan McIsaac
- (9 May), 1040; Steven Myers; Ron MacKinley

IAL minister

- (9 May), 1034; Steven Myers; Alan McIsaac
- (9 May), 1035; Steven Myers; Wes Sheridan

Premier (9 May), 1038;

Steven Myers; Premier

Motive behind merger (19 April), 362;

Hal Perry; Alan McIsaac

N

Name change to Prince Edward Home (23 May), 1545;

Kathleen Casey; Doug Currie

Neil LeClair (11 May), 1165;

Steven Myers; Premier

New

Oil tank regulations (13 April), 208;

Robert Mitchell; Janice Sherry

Souris school (10 May), 1079;

Colin LaVie; Alan McIsaac

Souris school report (10 May), 1083;

Colin LaVie: Premier

Spring Park School (19 April), 358;

Robert Mitchell; Alan McIsaac

Number of public servants to be fired (13 April), 203;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Numbered companies (16 May), 1287;

Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan

0

O'Leary walk-in clinic (2 May), 790;

Hal Perry; Doug Currie

Old Home Week funding (15 May), 1215;

James Aylward; Premier

Opacmare (24 April), 478;

Hal Perry; Allen Roach

Out-of-province university rebates (9 May), 1037;

Colin LaVie; Allen Roach

Overtime bill for health care workers (27 April), 673;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Oyster funding distribution (18 May), 1414;

Charles McGeoghegan; Ron MacKinley

P

PAC workload definition (20 April), 432;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Patronage (11 May), 1167;

Steven Myers; Premier

Payoff to Liberal supporter (26 April), 591;

Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

PEI Liquor Commission CEO (11 May), 1166;

Steven Myers; Premier

Pension plan (19 April), 356;

Steven Myers; Wes Sheridan

Phyterra Yeast (24 April), 479;

Hal Perry; Allen Roach

Plan B and

Buffer zone trees (26 April), 596;

Hal Perry; Robert Vessey

CSS minister (26 April), 599;

James Aylward; Premier

Environmental impact assessment

(26 April), 592; Hal Perry; Janice Sherry (1 May), 715; Bush Dumville; Robert Vessey

Hemlock stand (26 April), 593;

Hal Perry; Janice Sherry

Lomer MacDonald (26 April), 590;

Steven Myers, Premier

Plan A (26 April), 589;

Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

Scenic beauty (26 April), 597;

James Aylward; Robert Vessey

Shale (26 April), 590;

Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

Souris school (29 May), 1730;

Colin LaVie; Premier

Tourism operations (26 April), 598;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson; Robert Vessey

Plan B

Cost (26 April), 588;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Environmental proposal (26 April), 592;

Hal Perry; Janice Sherry

Land purchase (26 April), 589;

Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

Protest

(26 April), 586; Leader of the Opposition; Premier (30 May), 1816; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Plans for surgeons (2 May), 787;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Point Lepreau and

Lawsuit (8 May), 958;

Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan

Maritime Electric (8 May), 954;

Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan

Costs (8 May), 954;

Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan

Poverty reduction plan

(23 May), 1544; Hal Perry; Valerie Docherty (23 May), 1545; Hal Perry; Valerie Docherty

Positions in public service (10 April), 24;

Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

Postal address and community name (16 May), 1293;

Bush Dumville; Wes Sheridan

Potential changes to owner-operator and fleet separation policies (13 April), 206;

Charles McGeoghegan; Ron MacKinley

Poverty line (23 May), 1549;

Steven Myers; Valerie Docherty

Practical and general

Diplomas (9 May), 1030;

Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac

Programs and Holland College (9 May), 1031;

Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac

Premier and

ITSS contracts (23 May), 1538;

Steven Myers; Premier

Listening to Islanders (30 May), 1816;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Travel to India

(4 May), 905; Steven Myers; Allen Roach; Wes Sheridan; George Webster

(8 May), 950; Steven Myers; Premier

(8 May), 960; Colin LaVie; Premier

(8 May), 962; Steven Myers; Premier

(11 May), 1161; Steven Myers; Premier

Premier's

Care for Islanders (24 April), 472;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Meeting with prime minister (11 May), 1160;

Steven Myers; Premier

Role (30 May), 1820;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Role in creating jobs (11 April), 94;

Steven Myers; Premier

Process to receive off- Island addiction treatment (16 May), 1294;

Buck Watts; Doug Currie

Property tax calculations (11 April), 96;

Gerard Greenan: Wes Sheridan

Proposed EI changes (23 May), 1544;

Sonny Gallant; Allen Roach

Prosperity plan (30 May), 1818;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Protection of environment (26 April), 594;

Hal Perry; Janice Sherry

Provincial deficit

(10 April), 18; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(20 April), 426; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Public

Funds (25 May), 1674;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Servants evaluations (3 May), 840;

Steven Myers; Janice Sherry

Transportation subsidy discontinuance (8 May), 959;

Gerard Greenan; Wes Sheridan

Purpose of special warrants (16 May), 1285;

Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan

Q [none]

R

Radon levels at

Rollo Bay (17 May), 1347;

Colin LaVie; Alan McIsaac

Early learning centre (29 May), 1732;

Colin LaVie; Alan McIsaac

Souris school (18 May), 1415;

Colin LaVie; Doug Currie

Rationale for increase of environmental tax on tires (25 April), 545;

Paula Biggar; Wes Sheridan

Rebate funds to businesses (25 May), 1678;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Reduction of electricity rates (8 May), 958;

Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan

Reduction of HW budget (2 May), 786;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Regional development corporation cuts (25 May), 1684;

Sonny Gallant; Ron MacKinley

Regulation and red tape (30 May), 1819;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Regulation of health professionals (25 April), 545;

Kathleen Casey; Doug Currie

Regulations on outdoor straw-burning units (12 April), 141;

Pat Murphy; Janice Sherry

Renewal of French Language Services Act (11 May), 1169;

Sonny Gallant; Premier

Renovations to department offices (20 April), 430;

Leader of the Opposition; Janice Sherry; Allen Roach

Research on merger (19 April), 361;

Hal Perry; Alan McIsaac

Rezoning of Eastern School District (10 May), 1090;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Right to choose between public and private early learning centres (24 May), 1599;

Colin LaVie; Alan McIsaac

RFPs for liquor store agencies

(22 May), 1458; Leader of the Opposition; Robert Henderson

(22 May), 1460; Leader of the Opposition; Robert Henderson

Roadwork

Consultation (11 April), 92;

Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

For Plan B (11 April), 92;

Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

Route 2 work in west (19 April), 358;

Pat Murphy; Robert Vessey

Rural jobs

(10 April), 23; Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

(10 April), 28; Hal Perry; Premier; Robert Vessey

(11 April), 93; Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

Rural jobs and IAL (3 May), 842;

Steven Myers; Allen Roach

 \mathbf{S}

School board merger

And savings (19 April), 361;

Hal Perry; Alan McIsaac

Effects (10 May), 1084;

Hal Perry; Alan McIsaac

School bus

Drivers (2 May), 789;

Buck Watts; Alan McIsaac

Numbers (2 May), 789;

Buck Watts: Alan McIsaac

Seniors and energy bills (23 May), 1537;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Seniors'

Home Repair Program (17 May), 1343;

```
Colin LaVie; Valerie Docherty
 Services in West Prince (17 April), 246;
      Hal Perry; Valerie Docherty
Seven Mile Road (26 April), 596;
      Colin LaVie; Robert Vessey
Signing of MphasiS deal (8 May), 961;
      Colin LaVie; Premier
Slemon Park roundabout (2 May), 789;
      Paula Biggar; Robert Vessey
Social promotion policy (9 May), 1027;
      Leader of the Opposition Alan McIsaac
Souris
 Consolidated air quality issues (10 May), 1082;
      Colin LaVie; Alan McIsaac
 School
      (17 April), 243; Colin LaVie; Alan McIsaac
      (17 May), 1346; Colin LaVie; Premier
 Walk-in clinic (2 May), 793;
      Colin LaVie; Doug Currie
Special warrant and
 AF
      (16 May), 1288; Colin LaVie; George Webster
 FARD
      (16 May), 1289; Colin LaVie; Ron MacKinley
 IAL
      (16 May), 1287; Hal Perry; Allen Roach
```

TC

(16 May), 1291; James Aylward; Robert Henderson

(16 May), 1291; James Aylward; Robert Henderson (16 May), 1292; James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Spring Park School

- (10 May), 1084; Hal Perry; Premier
- (10 May), Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac; Premier
- (10 May), Leader of the Opposition; Premier

St. Peters Highway (17 May), 1345;

Buck Watts; Robert Vessey

Stewart Memorial and Western hospitals (2 May), 792;

Hal Perry; Doug Currie

Stewart Memorial Hospital (2 May), 791;

Hal Perry; Doug Currie

Stewart Memorial Hospital

Outpatient services (27 April), 673;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Transition Team (29 May), 1735;

Paula Biggar; Doug Currie

Strength Program success rate (16 May), 1297;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Subsidized seniors' housing (10 May), 1085;

Kathleen Casey; Valerie Docherty

Supply management system (4 May), 911;

Charles McGeoghegan; George Webster

Surgery numbers (2 May), 787;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

 \mathbf{T}

Tabling of TC contracts

(24 May), 1593; James Aylward; Robert Henderson (24 May), 1596; James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Tax increases (18 April), 319;

Colin LaVie; Premier

Taxes and

Personal exemption (23 May), 1536;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Seniors (23 May), 1536;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

TC and

Accountability (18 May), 1412;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Completion of contracted work (18 May), 1416;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

\$84,000 contract (18 May), 1416;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

IT invoice (18 May), 1416;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

IT tenders (18 May), 1417;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

ITT contract (18 May), 1413;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

\$1.1 million contract (18 May), 1410;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

TC

Authorization of payments (18 May), 1415;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Budget failure

(16 May), 1293; James Aylward; Robert Henderson

(16 May), 1296; James Aylward; Robert Henderson

DM (18 May), 1411;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

DM and former DM re: Public Accounts (18 May), 1418;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Tender

And TC

(16 May), 1291; James Aylward; Robert Henderson

For TC

(16 May), 1291; James Aylward; Robert Henderson (16 May), 1292; James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Tignish Co-operative Health Centre (23 May), 1543;

Hal Perry; Premier

TIR vehicles and gas card (3 May), 843;

Steven Myers; Robert Vessey

Tour of TIR office by correction staff (16 May), 1297;

Steven Myers; Janice Sherry

Tourism advertising contract (16 May), 1292;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Tourism PEI

Contracts and Treasury Board (17 April), 249;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Contract authorization

(17 April), 248; James Aylward; Robert Henderson

(17 April), 249; James Aylward; Robert Henderson

(17 April), 253; James Aylward; Robert Henderson

(17 April), 254; James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Contracts re: tabling (17 April), 248;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Tracadie youth group centre (30 May), 1824;

Buck Watts; Valerie Docherty

Trans-Canada Highway construction (20 April), 438;

Colin LaVie; Robert Vessey

Treatment of Morell liquor store agency (22 May), 1461;

Leader of the Opposition; Robert Henderson

Trustee elections (9 May), 1033;

Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac

Type 2 daycare centres (9 May), 1036;

Pat Murphy; Alan McIsaac

 \mathbf{U}

Unsafe road (13 April), 209;

James Aylward; Robert Vessey

Unsightly properties (9 May), 1036;

Sonny Gallant; Janice Sherry

Upton Farm (20 April), 435;

Bush Dumville; Allen Roach

 \mathbf{V}

Value of large tourism advertising contract (17 April), 255;

James Aylward; Robert Henderson

Vascular services

(11 April), 96; Kathleen Casey; Doug Currie

(2 May), James Aylward; Doug Currie

Veterans Affairs job losses (12 April), 138;

Steven Myers; Premier

Vision of health care (27 April), 674;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Wait list times (2 May), 788;

James Aylward; Doug Currie

Wellington Bridge

And property owners (3 May), 838;

Sonny Gallant; Robert Vessey

Reconstruction (10 April), 28;

Sonny Gallant; Robert Vessey

Western Hospital (4 May), 911;

Pat Murphy; Doug Currie

Western Hospital and closure of dialysis unit (27 April), 670;

Pat Murphy; Doug Currie

Western School Board

Employees (19 April), 360;

Hal Perry; Alan McIsaac

Re: merger (19 April), 361;

Hal Perry; Alan McIsaac

Wind

Energy jobs (25 May), 1678;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Turbines in Eastern Kings (30 May), 1825;

Colin LaVie; Wes Sheridan

Wood Islands liquor store (25 May), 1684;

Steven Myers; Premier; Robert Henderson

Workers Compensation Board review (29 May), 1737;

James Aylward; Janice Sherry

X, Y, Z [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Doctors' work percentages

(2 May), 781; Doug Currie

EECD and married couple

(11 May), 1160; Alan McIsaac

HW budget estimates documents

(15 May), 1210; Doug Currie

IAL department salaries

(25 April), 537; Allen Roach

IAL minister and travel to India

(9 May), 1027; Allen Roach

Justice system and addictions report

(3 May), 830; Doug Currie

Physician recruitment

(27 April), 662; Doug Currie

Purpose of special warrants

(17 May), 1335; Wes Sheridan

Special warrants and

AF

(17 May), 1334; George Webster

IAL

(17 May), 1335; Allen Roach

TC

(17 May), 1334; Robert Henderson

Tender for TC

(17 May), 1334; Robert Henderson

Value of large tourism advertising contract

(18 April), 313; Robert Henderson

Presenting and Receiving Petitions

An Act to Amend an Act to Incorporate the Prince Edward Island Teachers' Federation

(15 May), 1226; Clerk (see also under Bills) Robert Mitchell

An Act to Amend an Act to Incorporate the Trustees of Nine Mile Creek Presbyterian Church in Connection with the Church of Scotland

(11 May), 105; Clerk (see also under Bills) Charles McGeoghegan

An Act to Amend the Prince Edward Island Mutual Insurance Company Act

(11 May), 105; Clerk (see also under Bills) Gerard Greenan

Reports by Committees

Agriculture, Environment, Energy and Forestry

(17 April)

263-264; Paula Biggar

(9 May)

1047; Paula Biggar

Community and Intergovernmental Affairs

(10 May)

1093; Bush Dumville

Education and Innovation

(16 May)

1300: Gerard Greenan

Fisheries, Transportation and Rural Development

(17 April)

259; Sonny Gallant

260; Buck Watts

260; Olive Crane

260-261; Charles McGeoghegan

(25 May)

1688; Sonny Gallant

Health, Social Development and Seniors

(17 April)

262-263; Bush Dumville

(17 April)

264; Bush Dumville

(15 May)

1227; Bush Dumville

Privileges, Rules and Private Bills

(26 April)

602-603; Kathleen Casey

603; Steven Myers

(23 May)

1551; Kathleen Casey

1551; Steven Myers

Public Accounts

(19 April)

366-367; Steven Myers

367-369; Olive Crane

369-370; James Aylward

(25 May)

1687-1688; Steven Myers

Special Committee on Committees

(11 April)

106; Sonny Gallant

Statements by Members

Alberton-Roseville (Pat Murphy)

Heidi Mallett (8 May), 948

Janet Charchuk (24 April), 466

Proposed EI Changes (17 May), 1332

Recognition of Bobbi-Jo LeClair (13 April), 198

Romey and Franklyn Fraser (2 May), 780

Belfast-Murray River (Charles McGeoghegan)

Alyssa Chapman (18 May), 1404

Brandon Gormley (3 May), 829

Garnet Buell (25 May), 1673

Lynn and Marvin MacLeod (20 April), 425

Tartan Day (10 April), 17

Borden-Kinkora (George Webster)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Charlottetown-Brighton (Robert Ghiz)

[see Statements by Ministers]

<u>Charlottetown-Lewis Point (Kathleen Casey)</u>

Asian Heritage Month (30 May), 1814

Dr. Frank Zakem and UPEI Honourary Degree (16 May), 1284

Recognition of Brett Gallant (27 April), 661

Recognition of Bruce Donaldson (11 April), 86

Recognition of Dr. Barbara Campbell (24 May), 1588

Recognition of Thomas H.B. Symons (9 May), 1025

13th Anniversary Observance of Holocaust Memorial Day/Yom ha Shoah (19 April), 349

<u>Charlottetown-Parkdale (Doug Currie)</u>

[see Statements by Ministers]

<u>Charlottetown-Sherwood (Robert Mitchell)</u>

Accessibility Issues (8 May), 948

Andrews Hockey Growth Programs (18 April), 312

Insurance Company of PEI (18 May), 1405

National Schizophrenia and Psychosis Awareness Day (16 May), 1283

Recognition of Maggie Grimmer (29 May), 1725

Recognition of Maid Marians (13 April), 197

Relay for Life (26 April), 585

Charlottetown-Victoria Park (Richard Brown)

Advice to Gangs (30 May), 1814

Charlottetown Shellfish Agreement (1 May), 707

East End Charlottetown (10 May), 1075

Federal Changes to OAS and GIS (25 April), 536

Katimavik (3 May), 829

MLAs and Respect (11 April), 86

National Energy Policy (22 May), 1457

Cornwall-Meadowbank (Ron MacKinley)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Evangeline-Miscouche (Sonny Gallant)

Acadian Entrepreneurs' Gala (17 April), 241

Canadian Blood Services (4 May), 901

La Région Évangéline (24 May), 1587 Miscouche Consolidated Build Day (24 April), 466

Georgetown-St. Peters (Steven Myers)

Gillis' Drive-In (20 April), 426 Rotary Youth Parliament (11 April), 87 What Georgetown Means to Me (27 April), 662

Kellys Cross-Cumberland (Valerie Docherty)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Kensington-Malpeque (Wes Sheridan)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Montague-Kilmuir (Allen Roach)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Morell-Mermaid (Olive Crane)

Edna Reid – Rotarian of the Year (18 April), 313 May is Cystic Fibrosis Month (16 May), 1285 Recognition of Allied Youth (15 May), 1210 Recognition of Mothers (11 May), 1160 Vimy Ridge (10 April), 18

O'Leary-Inverness (Robert Henderson)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Rustico-Emerald (Carolyn Bertram)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Souris-Elmira (Colin LaVie)

Annual Walk for Multiple Sclerosis (10 May), 1076 Canadian Coast Guard (3 May), 830 Canadian Coast Guard Auxiliary Maritimes (29 May), 1726 Elmira Railway Station (18 May), 1405 Lobster Season (25 April), 537 National Paramedic Week (23 May), 1535 Volunteer Firefighters (24 April), 467

Stratford Kinlock (James Aylward)

Aboriginal Awareness Week (22 May), 1458 Canada-Wide Science Fair (4 May), 902 Condolences for Mr. Rory Beck on Behalf of the Official Opposition (17 April), 242

Confederation Bridge (25 May), 1673

East Coast Music Awards 2012 (12 April), 132

Fred Hyndman (9 May), 1026

Liam Dolan (1 May), 707

Michael "Mick" Thomas (26 April), 586

Prince Edward Island Seniors' Federation (30 May), 1815

Stratfords of the World (19 April), 350

Summerside-St. Eleanors (Gerard Greenan)

Department Relocation to Summerside (10 April), 16

Recognition of Barb MacNeill (18 April), 312

Recognition of Blanche Hogg (15 May), 1209

Recognition of East Prince Wildcats (20 April), 425

Recognition of Sue Gallant (11 May), 1159

Recognition of W. Ross Lefurgey (23 May), 1534

Recognition of Wendell Shaw (29 May), 1726

Summerside-Wilmot (Janice Sherry)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Tignish-Palmer Road (Hal Perry)

Drinking and Driving (17 May), 1333

John "Lefty" McAleer (8 May), 949

M.E. Callaghan Junior High Home & School Association (24 May), 1588

Post-secondary Students: Final Exams (13 April), 198

Tracadie-Hillsborough Park (Buck Watts)

Administrative Professionals Appreciation (25 April), 536

Dave and Michelle Thompson (4 May), 901

East Royalty Lions Club (22 May), 1457

Fishery (15 May), 1209

John Hughes (9 May), 1025

National Midget AA Girls Hockey Tournament (19 April), 349

Recognition of Karen Trenholm (12 April), 131

Tyne Valley-Linkletter (Paula Biggar)

Aviation Heritage Society (26 April), 585

Dustin Milligan (23 May), 1534

Recognition of Morgan Ellis (12 April), 131

Recognition of Tyne Valley Fire Department (1 May), 706

Shirley Nina "Ferrish" MacNevin (11 May), 1159 Stewart Memorial Hospital (17 May), 1333

Vernon River-Stratford (Alan McIsaac)

[see Statements by Ministers]

West Royalty-Springvale (Bush Dumville)

Blue Jays Memorial to Tanner Craswell and Mitch MacLean (17 April), 242 Recognition of Bill Andrew (2 May), 780 Recognition of MacQuarrie's Meats (25 May), 1672 Miltonvale Park (27 April), 660 Winsloe-Charlottetown Royals FC Soccer (10 May), 1075

York-Oyster Bed (Robert Vessey)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Consideration of the Speech from the Throne (Address in Reply)

Belfast-Murray River (Charles McGeoghegan) 10 April, 37-40

Charlottetown-Lewis Point (Kathleen Casey)

10 April, 34 13 April, 214

Georgetown-St. Peters (Steven Myers)

11 April, 113-126

Morell-Mermaid (Olive Crane)

12 April, 179-191 13 April, 214

Souris-Elmira (Colin LaVie)

12 April, 169-170; 170-176

Stratford-Kinlock (James Aylward)

10 April, 48-54 11 April, 106-113

Tignish-Palmer Road (Hal Perry)

10 April, 40-48

Vernon River-Stratford (Alan McIsaac) 12 April, 176-179

Budget Speech

Budget delivered 18 April, 2012

Provincial Treasurer: 18 April, 328

Budget Response

Opposition House Leader: 18 April, 341

Motions

Motion 1: To Increase Public Awareness About the Dangers of Districted Driving [not debated]

Motion 2: Fleet Separation [not debated]

Motion 3: Commitment to Long-Term Affordable Housing Strategy [not debated]

Motion 4: Calling on Ottawa to Fund a Third Energy Cable [not debated]

Motion 5: In Support of Federal Funding for the Implementation of the *Safe Streets and Communities Act* [not debated]

Motion 6: To Increase Awareness of Dangers of Large Animal Collisions While Travelling off Island [not debated]

Motion 7: Skills and Life-Long Learning [not debated]

Motion 8: Opportunities in Shipbuilding and Spin-off businesses [not debated]

Motion 9: In Support of Land Use Policy Task Force [not debated]

Motion 10: The Importance of Small Businesses to the Prince Edward Island Economy [not debated]

- Motion 11: To Seek Out New Opportunities for the Use of Biomass Heating at Provincially Owned Buildings [not debated]
- Motion 12: To Engage the Federal Government With the Goal of Achieving a New Infrastructure Spending Agreement with Prince Edward Island [not debated]
- Motion 13: Addressing Addiction and Mental Health Issues Within Our Criminal Justice System [not debated]
- Motion 14: Encourage Government in the Adoption of Anti-Bullying Legislation in Prince Edward Island
 - (17 April), 286; Leader of the Opposition; James Aylward; Alan McIsaac; Doug Currie; Colin LaVie; Hal Perry; Richard Brown; George Webster; Gerard Greenan; Robert Mitchell; Steven Myers; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 15: 125th Anniversary of Old Home Week
 - (17 April), 308; Colin LaVie
 - (24 April), 508; Colin LaVie; James Aylward; Ron MacKinley; Robert Mitchell; Hal Perry; Richard Brown; George Webster; Steven Myers; Premier; Colin LaVie
- Motion 16: Celebrating 2012 as the United Nations International Year of the Cooperative
 - (24 May), 1615; Leader of the Opposition; Hal Perry
 - (24 May), 1630; Hal Perry; Janice Sherry; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 17: Clear Priorities
 - (10 April), 56; Leader of the Opposition; Steven Myers
- Motion 18: Fiscal Accountability
 - (12 April), 151; Steven Myers; Hal Perry
 - (22 May), 1503; Hal Perry; Colin LaVie; Wes Sheridan; Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac; Steven Myers
- Motion 19: Fulfilling a Commitment to Reduce Red Tape [not debated]
- Motion 20: Actively Pursuing the Sustainability of Prince Edward Island's Water Supplies [not debated]
- Motion 21: Budgetary Policy
 - (18 April), 328; Wes Sheridan; Steven Myers

- Motion 22: Need for a Comprehensive Job Creation Strategy (1May), 768; Hal Perry; Colin LaVie
- Motion 23: Calling on the Government to Provide Details on this Government's Policy on the Harmonization of Sales Tax (19 April), 371; Leader of the Opposition; Steven Myers; Premier; Hal Perry; James Aylward; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 24: Commemorating 160 Years of Free Public Education in Prince Edward Island [not debated]
- Motion 25: Celebrating 50 years of Excellence in School Sport in Prince Edward Island [not debated]
- Motion 26: To Encourage Islanders to Lead Healthy and Active Lifestyles [not debated]
- Motion 27: Owner-Operator and Fleet Separation Policies
 (27 April), 694; Ron MacKinley; Charles McGeoghegan; Colin LaVie; Buck Watts;
 Leader of the Opposition; Richard Brown; Steven Myers; Robert Henderson; Hal Perry;
 Wes Sheridan; Ron MacKinley
- Motion 28: Providing the Town of Souris with a New K-12 School (15 May), 1263; Colin LaVie; Hal Perry; Alan McIsaac; Leader of the Opposition; Steven Myers; Premier; Hal Perry; James Aylward
- Motion 29: Urging Government to Withdraw its Plan for a New Trans-Canada Highway (26 April), 603; Steven Myers; James Aylward; Robert Vessey; Hal Perry; Leader of the Opposition; Ron MacKinley; Robert Henderson; Valerie Docherty; George Webster
- Motion 30: Calling on Government to take Immediate Action and Undertake Necessary Renovations to Montague Intermediate School (8 May), 997; Leader of the Opposition; Steven Myers; Alan McIsaac; Wes Sheridan; Allen Roach; Premier; Colin LaVie; Hal Perry; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 31: Support for Designation of Province House as a World Heritage Site (24 May), 1621; Sonny Gallant; Steven Myers; Paula Biggar; Richard Brown; Kathleen Casey; Robert Henderson; James Aylward; Bush Dumville; Sonny Gallant
- Motion 32: Honouring the Service of the PEI Regiment to Canada and Prince Edward Island and Protecting the Jobs of the Island's Reservists

- (29 May), 1810; Colin LaVie
- Motion 33: In Support of Farm Safety Practices [not debated]
- Motion 34: Supporting the Social Workers of Prince Edward Island (3 May), 845; Leader of the Opposition; Hal Perry; Janice Sherry; Leader of the Opposition; Hal Perry
- Motion 35: Support for Boys and Girls Clubs of Prince Edward Island (1 May), 754; Hal Perry; James Aylward; Paula Biggar; Colin LaVie; Gerard Greenan; Bush Dumville; Steven Myers; Sonny Gallant; Doug Currie; Buck Watts; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Hal Perry
- Motion 36: Urging the Government of Canada to Reverse its Decision to Change the Age of Eligibility for the Guaranteed Income Supplement from 67 to 65 (3 May), 862; Richard Brown; Gerard Greenan; Wes Sheridan; Richard Brown
- Motion 37: The need for a Physician Recruitment and Retention Initiative [not debated]
- Motion 38: Evidence Based Ambulance Response Times
 (17 May), 1351; James Aylward; Colin LaVie; Doug Currie; Wes Sheridan; Steven
 Myers; Colin LaVie; James Aylward; Leader of the Opposition; Steven Myers; James
 Aylward; Doug Currie
- Motion 39: Provincial Mental Health Services Discussion [not debated]
- Motion 40: Urging Government to Reconsider their Plan to Increase Fees by \$7.5 Million (10 May), 1106; Steven Myers; Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan
- Motion 41: Calling on Government to Rescind its Decision to Shut Down the Dialysis Facilities in Alberton and Souris
 (29 May), 1787; Hal Perry; Colin LaVie; Wes Sheridan; Steven Myers; Hal Perry; James Aylward; Pat Murphy; Steven Myers; Hal Perry; Leader of the Opposition; Colin LaVie;
- Motion 42: Encouraging the Government to Establish a Purchasing Policy of Economy Class Only Flights

Leader of the Opposition; Ron MacKinley; Premier; James Aylward

(10 May), 1093; Steven Myers; Hal Perry; Wes Sheridan; Premier; Steven Myers; Ron MacKinley; Bush Dumville; Leader of the Opposition

- Motion 43: High School Exam Exemptions
 - (15 May), 1261; Gerard Greenan
 - (17 May), 1368; Paula Biggar; Richard Brown; Alan McIsaac; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 44: To Commemorate the 75th Anniversary of the Prince Edward Island National Park [not debated]
- Motion 45: Calling for the Legislative Assembly to Direct the Auditor General of this Province to Conduct a Forensic Audit of the Provincial Government's Involvement with the Various Companies and Entities Involving Richard Homburg
- Motion 46: Calling for Support for Private Early Learning Centers (24 May), 1604; Leader of the Opposition; Hal Perry; James Aylward; Alan McIsaac; Colin LaVie; Steven Myers; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 47: Protection for the Confidential Files of Provincial Government Employees [not debated]
- Motion 48: Urging the Federal Government to Recognize the Unique Economic Realities of Prince Edward Island in the Context of Employment Insurance Reform [not debated]

Bills

- Ambulance Services Act (Bill No. 29)
 - 16 May, 1st reading, 1302; 25 May, 2nd reading, 1699; 25 May, Committee, 1699; 29 May, Committee, 1754; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836
- An Act to acknowledge 2012 as the 160th Anniversary of Free Education in Prince Edward Island (Bill No. 1)
 - 4 April, 1st reading, 11
- An Act to Amend an Act to Incorporate the Prince Edward Island Teachers' Federation (Bill No. 202)
 - 16 May, 1st reading, 1300; 24 May, 2nd reading, 1627; 24 May, Committee, 1627; 24 May, 3rd reading, 1629; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836
- An Act to Amend an Act to Incorporate the Trustees of the Nine Mile Creek Presbyterian Church in Connection with the Church of Scotland (Bill No. 200)

12 April, 1st reading, 148; 15 May, 2nd reading, 1260; 15 May, Committee, 1260; 29 May, 3rd reading, 1809; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

An Act to Amend the Animal Health and Protection Act (Bill No. 27)

16 May, 1st reading, 1303; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1784; 29 May, Committee, 1784; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Act (Bill No. 21)

25 April, 1st reading, 554; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1756; 29 May, Committee, 1756; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

An Act to Amend the Collection Agencies Act (Bill No. 39)

17 May, 1st reading, 1350; 25 May, 2nd reading, 1717; 25 May, Committee, 1717; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

An Act to Amend the Companies Act (Bill No. 22)

25 April, 1st reading, 554; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1766; 29 May, Committee, 1766; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

An Act to Amend the Companion Animal Protection Act (Bill No. 37)

16 May, 1st reading, 1301; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1783; 29 May, Committee, 1783; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

An Act to Amend the Correctional Services Act (Bill No. 13)

17 April, 1st reading, 265

An Act to Amend the Court Fees Act (Bill No. 18)

20 April, 1st reading, 445; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1770; 29 May, Committee, 1770; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

An Act to Amend the Crown Proceedings Act (Bill No. 12)

17 April, 1st reading, 265; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1776; 29 May, Committee, 1776; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

An Act to Amend the Dog Act (Bill No. 26)

16 May, 1st reading, 1303

An Act to Amend the Environment Tax Act (Bill No. 25)

25 April, 1st reading, 553; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1762; 29 May, Committee, 1762; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

An Act to Amend the Environmental Protection Act (Bill No. 11) 17 April, 1st reading, 265

An Act to Amend the Farm Practices Act (Bill No. 34) 16 May, 1st reading, 1301

An Act to Amend the Financial Administration Act (Bill No. 24)

25 April, 1st reading, 553; 22 May, 2nd reading, 1530; 22 May, Committee, 1530; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

An Act to Amend the Gasoline Tax Act (Bill No. 16)

19 April, 1st reading, 371; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1757; 29 May, Committee, 757; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill No. 6)

12 April, 1st reading, 149; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1780; 29 May, Committee, 1780; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

An Act to Amend the Human Rights Act (Bill No. 23)

25 April, 1st reading, 554; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1774; 29 May, Committee, 1774; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (Bill No. 20)

25 April, 1st reading, 553; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1765; 29 May, Committee, 1765; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

An Act to Amend the Insurance Act (Bill No. 38)

16 May, 1st reading, 1304; 25 May, 2nd reading, 1719; 25 May, Committee, 1719; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

An Act to Amend the Legal Profession Act (Bill No. 42)

17 May, 1st reading, 1350; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1773; 29 May, Committee, 1773; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

An Act to Amend the Legislative Assembly Act (Bill No. 3)

10 April, 1st reading, 55; 25 April, 2nd reading, 555; 25 April, Committee, 555; 26 April, 3rd reading, 628; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill No. 28)

16 May, 1st reading, 1301; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1777; 29 May, Committee; 1777; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

An Act to Amend the Marriage Act (Bill No. 36)

16 May, 1st reading, 1303; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1755; 29 May, Committee, 1755; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

An Act to Amend the Medical Act (Bill No. 4)

10 April, 1st reading, 55; 17 April, 2nd reading, 266; 17 April, Committee, 266; 26 April, 3rd reading, 628; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

An Act to Amend the Off-Highway Vehicle Act (Bill No. 5)

12 April, 1st reading, 149; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1782; 29 May, Committee, 1782; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

An Act to Amend the Pharmacy Act (Bill No. 30)

17 May, 1st reading, 1350; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1786; 29 May, Committee, 1786;

An Act to Amend the Power Engineers Act (Bill No. 10)

12 April, 1st reading, 149; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1786; 29 May, Committee, 1786; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

An Act to Amend the Prince Edward Island Mutual Insurance Company Act (Bill No. 201)

12 April, 1st reading, 148; 15 May, 2nd reading, 1257; 15 May, Committee, 1257; 24 May, 3rd reading, 1629; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

An Act to Amend the Public Health Act (Bill No. 32)

16 May, 1st reading, 1302; 25 May, 2nd reading, 1697; 25 May, Committee, 1697; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

An Act to Amend the Registry Act (Bill No. 15)

19 April, 1st reading, 371; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1759; 29 May, Committee, 1759; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

An Act to Amend the Securities Act (Bill No. 35)

16 May, 1st reading, 1303; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1767; 29 May, Committee, 1767; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

An Act to Amend the School Act (Bill No. 19)

24 April, 1st reading, 484; 25 April, 2nd reading, 556; 25 April, Committee, 556; 26 April, 3rd reading, 629; 1 May, Royal Assent, 754

An Act to Amend the Summary Proceedings Act (Bill No. 9)

12 April, 1st reading, 150; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1771; 29 May, Committee, 1771; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

An Act to Repeal the Potato Lien Act (Bill No. 33)

16 May, 1st reading, 1302

Apprenticeship and Trades Qualifications Act (Bill No. 8)

12 April, 1st reading, 150; 25 May, 2nd reading, 1706; 25 May, Committee, 1706; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

Appropriation Act (Current Expenditures) 2012 (Bill No. 14)

19 April, 1st reading, 370; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1753; 29 May, Committee, 1753; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

Drug Product Interchangeability and Pricing Act (Bill No. 43)

17 May, 1st reading, 1349; 25 May, 2nd reading, 1688; 25 May, Committee, 1688; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

Finance PEI Act (Bill No. 7)

12 April, 1st reading, 150; 25 May, 2nd reading, 1714; 25 May, Committee, 1714; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

Funeral Services and Professions Act (Bill No. 31)

16 May, 1st reading, 1302

Government Reorganization Act (Bill No. 40)

17 May, 1st reading, 1349; 29 May, 2nd reading, 1785; 29 May, Committee, 1785; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1836

Loan Act 2012 (Bill No. 17)

19 April, 1st reading, 371; 22 May, 2nd reading, 1528; 22 May, Committee, 1528; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

Municipal Statues Amendment Act (Bill No. 2)

10 April, 1st reading, 55; 13 April, 2nd reading, 215; 13 April, Committee, 215; 17 April, Committee, 280; 22 May, Committee, 1529; 30 May, 3rd reading, 1833; 30 May, Royal Assent, 1835

Pension Benefits Act (Bill No. 41) 17 May, 1st reading, 1350

Supplementary Appropriation Act 2012 (Bill No. 44) 23 May, 1st reading, 1552

Supplementary Estimates of Expenditures

Letter from His Honour the Lieutenant Governor: 22 May, 1473; see also Supplementary Appropriation Act 2012; 23 May, 1552

Estimates

Letter from His Honour the Lieutenant Governor: 18 April, 327

Agriculture: 19 April, 393; 20 April, 445; 24 April, 484; 25 April, 576; 26 April, 629; 27 April,

681; 1 May, 724

Auditor General: 22 May, 1525

Community Services and Seniors: 16 May, 1304; 17 May, 1371 Education and Early Childhood Development: 15 May, 1227

Environment: 10 May, 1144; 11 May, 1178

Executive Council: 24 May, 1662

Finance, Energy and Municipal Affairs: 22 May, 1474, 1519 Fisheries, Aquaculture and Rural Development: 1 May, 736

Health and Wellness: 10 May, 1128

Health PEI: 1 May, 751; 2 May, 797; 3 May, 869, 872; 4 May, 919; 8 May, 968; 9 May, 1048; 10 May, 1120

Innovation and Advanced Learning: 17 May, 1379; 18 May, 1420

Justice: 11 May, 1191, 1198

Legislative Assembly: 22 May, 1532

P.E.I. Public Service Commission: 22 May, 1525

Labour: 11 May, 1197

Tourism and Culture: 18 May, 1447; 23 May, 1553; 24 May, 1632, 1665; 29 May, 1743

Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal: 1427

MEMBER INDEX

Aylward, James (Stratford-Kinlock) Bills

Ambulance Services Act (Bill No 29), 1702

An Act to Amend the Collection Agencies Act (Bill No. 39), 1718

An Act to Amend the Companion Animal Protection Act (Bill No. 37), 1783

An Act to Amend the Environment Tax Act (Bill No. 25), 1762-1763

An Act to Amend the Gasoline Tax Act (Bill No. 16), 1758-1759

An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill No. 6), 1781

An Act to Amend the Human Rights Act (Bill No. 23), 1774-1775

An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill No. 28), 1777-1780

An Act to Amend the Medical Act (Bill No. 4), 268-271

An Act to Amend the Pharmacy Act (Bill No. 30), 1786-1787

An Act to Amend the Power Engineers Act (Bill No. 10), 1786-1787

An Act to Amend the Public Health Act (Bill No. 32), 1699

Drug Product Interchangeability and Pricing Act (Bill No. 43), 1689-1691

Municipal Statues Amendment Act (Bill No. 2), 218-219; 284

Estimates

Agriculture

394; 396-404; 415-418; 450; 453-454; 458-459

Community Services and Seniors

1307; 1329-1330; 1372-1373

Education and Early Childhood

1253

Executive Council

1664-1665

Finance, Energy and Municipal Affairs

1482-1484; 1488-1489; 1493-1495; 1522-1523; 1525

Fisheries, Aquaculture and Rural Development 742-743

Health PEI

752-754; 804; 808-809; 811-813; 818; 821; 874-875; 884-885; 892; 921-924; 934-936; 941-942; 968-969;

980-981; 986; 989; 991-992; 996; 1056-1057; 1065

Innovation and Advanced Learning

1425-1426

Tourism and Culture

1448-1449; 1451-1455; 1553-1557; 1559-1560; 1562-1563; 1566-1568; 1570-1572; 1577-1578; 1581-1584; 1633-1636; 1639-1644; 1646; 1647; 1649-1653; 1656-1662; 1667-1668; 1743-1752

Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal

1438-1439; 1442

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

14: Encourage Government in the Adoption of Anti-Bullying Legislation in Prince Edward Island, 289-292

15: 125th Anniversary of Old Home Week, 510-513

23: Calling on the Government to Provide Details on this Government's Policy on the Harmonization of Sales Tax, 390-391

28: Providing the Town of Souris with a New K-12 School, 1280-1281

29: Urging Government to Withdraw its Plan for a New Trans-Canada Highway, 606-610

31: Support for Designation of Province House as a World Heritage Site, 1625-1626

35: Support for Boys and Girls Clubs of Prince Edward Island, 757-759

38: Evidence Based Ambulance Response Times, 1351-1355; 1363; 1367

41: Calling on Government to Rescind its Decision to Shut Down the Dialysis Facilities in Alberton and Souris, 1798-1799; 1808-1809

46: Calling for Support for Private Early Learning Centers, 1613

Oral Questions

Access to family doctors, 1468

Addiction facility, 1296

Ambulance fee for seniors, 672

Canada Revenue Agency and TC, 1595

Celebrations in 2014, 1222

Celebrations in 2014

Administration, 1216

Board of directors, 1216

Budget, 1215

Community Hospital, 437-438

CRA and Tourism Research Institute at UPEI, 253

Dementia care strategy, 1739

Discipline over Tourism PEI contracts, 254

Doctors' work percentages, 436-437; 669

Downgrade of highway, 209

Fatalities on Highway, 210

Federal health transfers, 99 Budget failure, 1293; 1296 DM. 1411-1412 Fee increase, 1290 Firing of public servants, 437; 1216-1217 DM and former DM re: PAC, 1418 Firing of public servants and model of care, 438 Tender First Link funding, 1740 And TC, 1291 Health For TC, 1291; 1292 Tendering of large tourism contract, 255-256 Care decisions and MLAs, 97-99 PEI bureaucracy cost, 785 **Tourism** HST and Advertising contract, 1292 British Columbia, 325 PEI contract authorization, 248; 249-251; 253; 254 Equity, 326 Tourism PEI Middle class, 326 Contracts and Treasury Board approval, 249 Real estate transaction, 325 Contracts re: tabling, 248-249 Unsafe road, 209-210 Young parents, 326 HST support, 324-325 Value of large tourism advertising contract, 255 Vascular services, 788 Justice system and addictions report, 785-786 Large tourism contract status, 255 Vision of health care, 674 Liquor commission Wait list times, 788 Changes, 204; 247-248; 1216-1217 Workers Compensation Board review, 1737-1739 Employees, 910; 913 Petitions [none] Long-term care beds, 1538-1540 Point of Privilege Long-term care beds and P3 model, 1540-1542 Apology to House, 657 Mental health services, 710-713 Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of Ministerial accountability, 1595 the Whole House Miscellaneous grants and TC, 1292 Public Accounts - Auditor General's report-adoption Model of care and unions, 674 of Best Practices, 369-370 Old Home Week funding, 1215 Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Overtime bill for health care workers, 673 Speech From the Throne, response to Plan B and 48-54; 106-113 CSS minister, 599 **Statements** Scenic beauty, 597-598 Aboriginal Awareness Week, 1458 Tourism operations, 598-599 Canada-Wide Science Fair, 902 Plans for surgeons, 787 Condolences for Mr. Rory Beck on Behalf of the Reduction of HW budget, 786-787 Official Opposition, 242 Special warrant and TC, 1291; 1291; 1292 Confederation Bridge, 1673 Stewart Memorial Hospital outpatient services, 673 East Coast Music Awards 2012, 132 Strength Program success rate, 1297 Fred Hyndman, 1026 Surgery numbers, 787 Liam Dolan, 707 Tabling of TC contracts, 1593-1594; 1596 Michael "Mick" Thomas, 586 TC and Stratfords of the World, 350 Accountability, 1412-1413 Tabled Data [none] Completion of contracted work, 1416 \$84,000 contract, 1416 Bertram, Carolyn (Rustico-Emerald) IT invoice, 1416-1417 Speaker IT tender, 1417 Acclamation [none] ITT contract, 1413 Bills [none] \$1.1 million contract, 1410-1411 **Estimates** TC Legislative Assembly

Authorization of payments, 1415-1416

1532

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Oral Questions [none]

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]
Speech From the Throne, response to [none]

Statements [none]

Tabled Data

2012 Report of the Auditor General, 33

Biggar, Paula, (Tyne Valley-Linkletter)

An Act to Amend an Act to Incorporate the Trustees of the Nine Mile Creek Presbyterian Church in Connection with the Church of Scotland (Bill No. 200),1260

An Act to Amend the Legislative Assembly Act (Bill No. 3), 555

An Act to Amend the Medical Act (Bill No. 4), 271-272

Estimates

Health and Wellness

1129-1131; 1136; 1138-1139

Health PEI

752-754; 804; 808-809; 811-813; 818; 821; 874-875; 884-885; 892; 921-924; 934-936; 941-942; 968-969; 980-981; 986; 989; 991-992; 996; 1056-1057; 1065

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

31: Support for Designation of Province House as a World Heritage Site, 1623

35: Support for Boys and Girls Clubs of Prince Edward Island, 760

43: High School Exam Exemptions, 1369-1370

Oral Questions

Bridge tender update, 1219

Green Park

Lease, 27

Positions, 27-28

RFP, 27

Land bank, 1467-1468

Rationale for increase of environmental tax on tires,

545

Slemon Park roundabout, 789-780

Stewart Memorial Hospital transition team, 1735-1736

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Agriculture, Environment, Energy and Forestry

Committee activity, 1047

Matters concerning agriculture, environment,

energy and forestry, 263-264

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Aviation Heritage Society, 585

Dustin Milligan, 1534

Recognition of

Morgan Ellis, 131

Tyne Valley Fire Department, 706

Shirley Nina "Ferrish" MacNevin, 1159

Stewart Memorial Hospital, 1333

Tabled Data [none]

Brown, Richard (Charlottetown-Victoria Park)

Bills

Ambulance Services Act (Bill No 29), 1702 An Act to Amend the Prince Edward Island Mutual Insurance Company Act (Bill No. 201), 1258-1259 Apprenticeship and Trades Qualifications Act (Bill No. 8), 1711

Municipal Statues Amendment Act (Bill No. 2), 233-234

Estimates

Agriculture

405-406; 410

Community Services and Seniors

1316-1317; 1321-1322

Education and Early Childhood

1240-1243; 1247-1250; 1258

Environment, Labour and Justice and Attorney

General

Justice

1192

Health PEI

810

Tourism and Culture

1577; 1579

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

14: Encourage Government in the Adoption of Anti-Bullying Legislation in Prince Edward Island, 300

15: 125th Anniversary of Old Home Week, 525-527

27: Owner-Operator and Fleet Separation Policies, 698-699

31: Support for Designation of Province House as a World Heritage Site, 1623

36: Urging the Government of Canada to Reverse its Decision to Change the Age of Eligibility for the Guaranteed Income Supplement from 67 to 65, 863-864; 867

43: High School Exam Exemptions, 1370

Oral Questions

Condominium reassessments, 1736

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Advice to Gangs, 1814

Charlottetown Shellfish Agreement, 707

East End Charlottetown, 1075

Federal Changes to OAS and GIS, 536

Katimavik, 829

MLAs and Respect, 86

National Energy Policy, 1457

Tabled Data

Resolution and background information concerning the OAS and GIS, 553

Casey, Kathleen (Charlottetown-Lewis Point)

Bills [none]

Estimates

Community Services and Seniors

1311-1312; 1373-1374

Health and Wellness

1137-1138

Health PEI

870-871

Innovation and Advanced Learning

1384-1385

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

31: Support for Designation of Province House as a World Heritage Site, 1624

Oral Questions

Mentorship program, 716

Model of care rollout, 251

Name change to Prince Edward Home, 1545

Regulation of health professionals, 545

Subsidized seniors' housing, 1085-1086

Vascular services, 96

Petitions [none]

Point of Order

Request for Speaker's ruling on ownership of Island Voices questions, 210

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Privileges, Rules and Private Bills

An Act to Amend An Act to Incorporate the PEI

Teachers' Federation, 1551

An Act to Amend An Act to Incorporate the

Trustees of the Nine Mile Creek Presbyterian Church in Connection With the Church of Scotland, 602-603

An Act to Amend t he Prince Edward Island

Mutual Insurance Company Act, 602-603

Annotated Rules of the Legislative Assembly, 1551

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to

34-37; 214

Statements

Asian Heritage Month, 1814

Dr. Frank Zakem and UPEI Honourary Degree, 1284

Recognition of

Brett Gallant, 661

Bruce Donaldson, 86

Dr. Barbara Campbell, 1588

Thomas H.B. Symons, 1025

13th Anniversary Observance of Holocaust Memorial

Day/Yom ha Shoah, 349

Tabled Data [none]

Crane, Olive (Morell-Mermaid)

Bills

Ambulance Services Act (Bill No 29), 1700-1703;

1705; 1754

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Act (Bill No. 21), 1756-1757

An Act to Amend the Companies Act (Bill No. 22),

1766-1767 An Act to Amend the Court Fees Act (Bill No. 18),

1770

An Act to Amend the Environment Tax Act (Bill No. 25), 1764-1765

An Act to Amend the Gasoline Tax Act (Bill No. 16), 1758

An Act to Amend the Insurance Act (Bill No. 38), 1719-1720

An Act to Amend the Legal Profession Act (Bill No. 42), 1773

An Act to Amend the Legislative Assembly Act (Bill No. 3), 556

An Act to Amend the Marriage Act (Bill No. 36), 1755

An Act to Amend the Prince Edward Island Mutual Insurance Company Act (Bill No. 201), 1257-1258 An Act to Amend the Public Health Act (Bill No. 32), 1698-1699

An Act to Amend the Registry Act (Bill No. 15), 1760-1761

An Act to Amend the School Act (Bill No. 19), 557-558; 560; 567-576

An Act to Amend the Securities Act (Bill No. 35), 1768-1769

An Act to Amend the Summary Proceedings Act (Bill No. 9), 1771-1772

Apprenticeship and Trades Qualifications Act (Bill No. 8), 1706-1709; 1711-1713

Appropriation Act (Current Expenditures) 2012 (Bill No. 14), 1753

Drug Product Interchangeability and Pricing Act (Bill No. 43), 1692-1695

Finance PEI Act (Bill No. 7), 1714-1717

Municipal Statues Amendment Act (Bill No. 2), 216-217; 225-226; 228-233

Estimates

Agriculture

446-448; 485-487; 492; 495-497; 501; 503-504; 578-

580; 683-684; 693-694; 724-729

Community Services and Seniors

1305-1307; 1314-1316; 1329; 1378-1379

Education and Early Childhood

1227-1228; 1230-1240; 1250-1256

Environment, Labour and Justice and Attorney General

Environment

1145-1149; 1151-1153; 1178-1182; 1189-1191

Justice

1191-1195; 1199-1204

Labour

1197-1198

Fisheries, Aquaculture and Rural Development 737: 747-750

Health and Wellness

1128-1129; 1131-1136

Health PEI

751-752; 919-920; 925; 974; 979-980; 989-995

Innovation and Advanced Learning

1380-1384; 1386-1388; 1391-1394; 1399-1394;

1399-1400; 1420-1427

Tourism and Culture

1552-1553; 1560-1567; 1571-1576

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

14: Encourage Government in the Adoption of Anti-Bullying Legislation in Prince Edward Island, 287-287; 304-307

16: Celebrating 2012 as the United Nations International Year of the Cooperative, 1616-1619; 1631

17: Clear Priorities, 56-67

18: Fiscal Accountability, 1513-1516

23: Calling on the Government to Provide Details on this Government's Policy on the Harmonization of Sales Tax, 372-380; 391-392

27: Owner-Operator and Fleet Separation Policies, 697-698

28: Providing the Town of Souris with a New K-12 School, 1274-1277

29: Urging Government to Withdraw its Plan for a New Trans-Canada Highway, 615-618

30: Calling on Government to take Immediate Action and Undertake Necessary Renovations to Montague Intermediate School, 998-1002; 1016-1021

34: Supporting the Social Workers of Prince Edward Island, 846-849; 853-858

35: Support for Boys and Girls Clubs of Prince Edward Island, 766

38: Evidence Based Ambulance Response Times, 1363-1366

40: Urging Government to Reconsider their Plan to Increase Fees by \$7.5 Million, 1112-1115

41: Calling on Government to Rescind its Decision to Shut Down the Dialysis Facilities in Alberton and Souris, 1801-1802; 1803-1804

42: Encouraging the Government to Establish a Purchasing Policy of Economy Class Only Flights, 1104-1105

43: High School Exam Exemptions, 137

46: Calling for Support for Private Early Learning Education and Innovation committee, 432-433 Centers, 1605-1610; 1614-1615 \$80 million, 1730 **Oral Questions** FEMA minister, 1729 Affect of cuts, 89 Funerals, 1728 Budget and financial picture, 350-353 Honesty, 471 Celebrations in 2014, 1211-1212; 1223 Listening to Islanders, 1406-1407; 1408-1409 Change of Cabinet, 431 Low-income Islanders, 314-315; 317 Child care and early learning access, 1589-1591 Opinions of Islanders, 473 Chronic pain, 664-665 PAC, 356; 431-432; 467-468 Colonel Gray students and 65% average, 1030-1031 Special committee, 433 Conflict of Interest guidelines, 1077 TIR minister, 469-471 Consultation with teachers' association re: firing, TIR minister's resignation, 472 136-138 Wellness strategy, 667 Continuation of grants to early learning centres, 1592 Wood and propane, 1727 Cooper's Red & White liquor agency, 1459-1460 **HST** Cost of living, 1536 Documentation re: government revenues, 353 Crop insurance discounts, 1222-1223 Exemptions and research, 1407 Culvert costs, 431 Support, 904-905 Date for balanced budget, 354 Implementation, 90-92 Debt plan, 132-133 Mandate, 355-356 Decisions by Premier, 1817-1818 Re: energy appliances and equipment, 1727 Re: home heating, 902-903 Dental program, 1173 Dialysis services, 709; 1818 Tax rebate cheque, 468-469 EECD and married couple, 1078 Infant child care spaces, 1591-1592 Family Ties programs, 200-203; 667-669; 1172-1173 Job creation, 537-538; 540 Fee increase, 363-364; 539-540 Job creation and private sector, 538-539 Fees and Consumer Price Index, 834 Licensed infant homes, 1592 Financial numbers, 134 Liquor commission changes, 204; 433-434 Mental health and addictions strategy, 204 Firing of Public Servants, 21-22; 90; 136; 199-200; 202-203; Model of care and 427-430; 538; 1174-1175; 1335-1339; 1348-1349; Shortage of health professionals, 783-784 1674; 1676-1677 Unions, 782-783 RNs, 665 Money from Islanders, 831-834; 835-837 Number of public servants to be fired, 203-204 Teachers, 1032-1033 PAC workload definition, 432 Government Priorities, 87-89; 89-90; 135-136; 138 Plan B Sacrifice, 1675-1676 And Souris school, 1730 Hay Report, 666-667; 708-709 Cost, 588-589 Health Protest, 586-588; 1816 Care consultations, 709 Practical and general Services funding, 662-664 Diplomas, 1030 High school practical and general students, 1028-Programs and Holland College, 1031 1029 Premier and listening to Islanders, 1816 HST. 314: 1537 Premier's HST and Care for Islanders, 472-473 Adult clothing, 354 Role, 1820 Books, 1728 Prosperity plan, 1818-1819 By-elections, 473 Provincial deficit, 18-21; 426-427 Children, 903-904 Public funds, 1674

Rebate funds to businesses, 1678

Regulation and red tape, 1819-1820

Renovations to department offices, 430

Rezoning of Eastern School District, 1090

RFPs for liquor store agencies, 1458-1459; 1460-

1461

Seniors and energy bills, 1537

Social promotion policy, 1027-1028

Spring Park school, 1088-1089; 1091

Taxes and

Personal exemption, 1536

Seniors, 1536-1537

Treatment of Morell liquor store agency, 1461

Trustee elections, 1033-1034

Wind energy jobs, 1678

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Fisheries, Transportation and Rural Development Committee activity, 260; 1688

Public Accounts

Auditor General's report-adoption of Best

Practices, 367-369

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to

179-191; 214

Statements

Edna Reid - Rotarian of the Year, 313

May is Cystic Fibrosis Month, 1285

Recognition of

Allied Youth, 1210

Mothers, 1160

Vimy Ridge, 18

Tabled Data

Document

From Souris – 700-plus signatures on dialysis, 1832

Referred to re: identity of 16-year-old-person, 1349

With 3,087 signed names to stop Plan B, 601

Hansard from April 24th, 2012 re: minister of

agriculture's comments, 1227

Letter

From concerned Islander on HST, 366

From the social work association, 445

Referred to re: child protection guidelines, 681

Sent to Minister Ashfield in support of Island fishers, 259

Spoken about to Public Accounts, 366

Liberal Party Policy Platform document, 845

Minutes from debate spoken to about on September 29th, 483

PEI Liberals poll potential cuts, 1420

Currie, Doug (Charlottetown-Parkdale) Minister of Health and Wellness

Bills

Ambulance Services Act (Bill No. 29), 1699-1705; 1754

An Act to Amend the Marriage Act (Bill No. 36), 1755

An Act to Amend the Medical Act (Bill No. 4), 266-280

An Act to Amend the Public Health Act (Bill No.

32), 1696-1699

Drug Product Interchangeability and Pricing Act (Bill

No. 43), 1688-1697

Estimates

Health and Wellness

1128-1144

Health PEI

751-754; 797-825; 869-897; 919-945; 968-996;

1048-1072; 1120-1128

Community Services and Seniors

1376-1377

Education and Early Childhood

1243; 1247

Finance, Energy and Municipal Affairs

1494-1495

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

14: Encourage Government in the Adoption of Anti-Bullying Legislation in Prince Edward Island, 293-294

35: Support for Boys and Girls Clubs of Prince

Edward Island, 765

38: Evidence Based Ambulance Response Times,

1357-1359; 1367

Oral Questions

Access to family doctors, 1468-1469

Addiction facility, 1296-1297

Alberton committee, 911

Allocation of long-term care beds, 434-435

Ambulance fee for seniors, 672-673

Attack on West Prince health care, 719

Blood services, 791

Community Hospital, 438

Dementia care strategy, 1739-1740 Strength Program success rate, 1297 Surgery numbers, 787 Dental program, 1173 Dialysis Vascular services, 96-97; 788 Vision of health care, 674-675 And transportation, 672 Patients' concerns, 792-793 Wait list times, 788 Services, 714-715; 717-718; 721; 784-785; 909-Western Hospital, 911 910: 914-915 Western Hospital and closure of dialysis unit, 670-Services and money saved, 720 671 Services and regionalization, 720 Petitions [none] Doctors' work percentages, 436-437; 669 Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of Federal health transfers, 100 the Whole House] [none] Firing of Responses to Questions Taken as Notice Public servants, 437 Doctors' work percentages, 781 Public servants and model of care, 438 HW budget estimates documents, 1210 RNs. 665 Justice system and addictions report, 830 Hay Report, 666-667 Physician recruitment, 662 Health care **Speech From the Throne, response to [none]** Consultations, 709 **Statements** Decisions and MLAs, 97-99 A Vision for the Future of Health Care in Prince Health Edward Island, 551 PEI bureaucracy cost, 785 Advanced Care Planning Day, 212 Cancer Awareness, 100 Services funding, 664 HST and wellness strategy, 667 Chief Public Health Officer's Annual Report, 257 HW minister and MLA, 907 -908 Family Medical Residency Program, 1472 Justice system and addictions report, 786 Fibromyalgia and Chronic Fatigue Syndrome Awareness Day, 1224 Long-term care beds, 1538-1540 Long-term care beds and P3 model, 1540-1542 Future of health care in West Prince, 718-719 LPN medication regulations, 670 go! For 10 Challenge, 1550 Investments in Home Care, 1603 Mental health And addictions strategy, 204 Living a Healthy Life Program, 1418 Services, 710-713 National Immunization Awareness Week, 365 Model of care National And shortage of health professionals, 783-784 Medical Laboratory Week, 600 And unions, 674; 782-783 Mental Health Week, 965 Rollout, 251-252 Nurses Week, 917 Name change to Prince Edward Home, 1545 New Dialysis Centre – PCH, 442 O'Leary walk-in clinic, 790-791 Patient Registry Toll-Free Number, 722 Overtime bill for health care workers, 673-674 PCH Centennial Anniversary, 1829 Plans for surgeons, 787 Period of Purple Crying, 1740 Process to receive off- Island addiction treatment, Physical Education Curriculum, 1224 Queen Elizabeth Hospital 30th Anniversary, 482 12996-1296 Recruitment and Retention Update, 1176 Radon levels at Souris school, 1415 Reduction of HW budget, 786 Same Day Treatment Unit - QEH, 795 Regulation of health professionals, 545 Special Olympics PEI, 964 Souris walk-in clinic, 793-794 Stewart Memorial Hospital outpatient services, 673 Stewart Memorial Strength Program, 1044

Stroke Phase II, 675

Update - Collaborative Model of Care, 843

Walk or Wheel to School Day, 1092

And Western hospitals, 792

Hospital transition team, 1735-1736

Hospital, 791-792

Tabled Data

Answers on primary care and lengths of stays, 1120 Health and Wellness policy contracts, professional services and grants, 1128

Health PEI's report on the Administration of the Long-Term Care Subsidization Act for period ending March 31, 2012, 723

Plans on health care centres in Murray River and Morell, 1120

2010-2011 Health PEI Annual Report for period ending March 31, 2011, 365

Docherty, Valerie (Kellys Cross-Cumberland) Minister of Community Services, Seniors and Labour

Bills [none]

Estimates

1304-1330: 1372-1379

Agriculture

406

Finance, Energy and Municipal Affairs

1492

Health and Wellness

1144

Tourism and Culture

1569-1570

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

29: Urging Government to Withdraw its Plan for a New Trans-Canada Highway, 626

Oral Questions

Family Ties

And CSS departmental advice, 1087

Programs, 200-203; 244-246; 667-669

Firing of public servants, 200; 429-430; 538; 1348-

1349; 1677

First Link funding, 1740

HST, 1548-1549

Poverty

Line, 1549-1550

Reduction plan, 1544; 1546-1548

Seniors'

Home Repair Program, 1343

Services in West Prince, 246-247

Subsidized seniors' housing, 1085-1086

Tracadie youth group centre, 1824-1825

Petitions [none]

Point of Privilege

Apology to House, 657

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Affordable Housing, 31

Discovering the Power in Me, 599

Foster Parents, 443

Honouring Our Differences, 482

Interministerial Women's Secretariat Grant

Recipients, 102

Lisa Murphy Recognition, 1091

Mother's Day, 1175

2nd Annual Chair-Leader Event, 966

Senior Islanders of the Year, 680

Social Action Plan to Reduce Poverty, 1830

Summerside and O'Leary Housing Grand Opening, 256

Tabled Data

Annual Report of the Department of Community Services, Seniors and Labour for period ending March 31, 2011, 967

Social Action Plan to Reduce Poverty, May 2012, 1832

Dumville, Bush (West Royalty-Springvale)

Bills

Municipal Statutes Amendment Act (Bill No. 2), 285

Estimates

Environment, Labour and Justice and Attorney General

Justice

1193; 1200; 1203-1204

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

31: Support for Designation of Province House as a World Heritage Site, 1626-1627

35: Support for Boys and Girls Clubs of Prince

Edward Island, 763-764

42: Encouraging the Government to Establish a Purchasing Policy of Economy Class Only Flights, 1103-1104

Oral Questions

Bioscience health benefits, 436

Charlottetown-Miltonvale Park water and sewage, 140-141

Federal crime bill and effect on provincial prisons, 1170-1171

HST and books, 1467

Miltonvale Park fire school, 594-595

Plan B and environmental impact assessment, 715-716

Postal address and community name, 1293-1294 Upton Farm, 435

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Committee activity, 1093

Health, Social Development and Seniors

Account of activities of health, social development and seniors, 264

Appointments to Human Rights Commission, 262-263

Committee activity, 1227

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Blue Jays Memorial to Tanner Craswell and Mitch MacLean, 242

Miltonvale Park, 660

Recognition of Bill Andrew, 780

Recognition of MacQuarrie's Meats, 1672

Winsloe-Charlottetown Royals FC Soccer, 1075

Tabled Data [none]

Gallant, Sonny (Evangeline-Miscouche) Rills

Municipal Statutes Amendment Act (Bill No. 2), 286 **Estimates**

Agriculture

455-456; 691

Community Services and Seniors

1324-1325

Health PEI

995-996

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

31: Support for Designation of Province House as a World Heritage Site, 1621-1622; 1627

35: Support for Boys and Girls Clubs of Prince Edward Island, 764-765

Oral Questions

Acadian culture, 321-322

Cannontown Road, 838

EI changes and transitional assistance, 1683

Liquor commission changes, 1344

Proposed EI changes, 1544

Regional development corporation cuts, 1684

Renewal of French Language Services Act, 1169-

1170

Unsightly properties, 1036-1037

Wellington Bridge

And property owners, 838

Reconstruction, 28

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Fisheries, Transportation and Rural Development

Committee activity, 259; 1688

Special Committee on Committees

Members to compose the standing committees, 106

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]

Speech From the Throne, response to [none]

Statements

Acadian Entrepreneurs' Gala, 241

Canadian Blood Services, 901

La Région Évangéline, 1587

Miscouche Consolidated Build Day, 466

Tabled Data [none]

Ghiz, Robert, (Charlottetown-Brighton) Premier, President of Executive Council, Minister Responsible for Intergovernmental Affairs and Minister Responsible for Acadian and

Francophone Affairs

Acclamation and Appointments

Appointment of

Committee on Committees, 12

Pages, 1

Bills [none]

Estimates

Executive Council

1663-1665

Health PEI

1052; 1063; 1069

Estimates, Capital [none] Fee increase, 539-540 Estimates, Supplementary [none] Financial numbers, 134 **Motions** Firing of Public Servants, 21-22; 23; 30-31; 93; 95; 15: 125th Anniversary of Old Home Week, 531-532 136; 139-140; 142; 199; 202-203; 428-429; 1171-23: Calling on the Government to Provide Details on 1172; 1174-1175; 1216-1217; 1674; 1676-1677; this Government's Policy on the Harmonization of 1820-1822; 1827-1829 Sales Tax, 385-386 Forever Anne and Cynthia King, 1162-1165 28: Providing the Town of Souris with a New K-12 Government School, 1278-1280 Priorities, 88-89; 89-90; 135; 138 30: Calling on Government to take Immediate Action Sacrifice, 1675' 1823-1824 and Undertake Necessary Renovations to Montague Spending, 1679; 1680-1681 Intermediate School, 1010-1013 Hay Report recommendations, 708-709 35: Support for Boys and Girls Clubs of Prince Hiring of retired employees, 1172 Edward Island, 766-767 Holman Grand Hotel, 1733-1735; 1737 41: Calling on Government to Rescind its Decision to HST, 314; 319; 320; 1538 Shut Down the Dialysis Facilities in Alberton and HST and Souris, 1806-1808 Adult clothing, 354 42: Encouraging the Government to Establish a British Columbia, 325 Purchasing Policy of Economy Class Only Flights, By-elections, 317-318; 473-474 Education and Innovation committee, 432-433 **Oral Questions** Election campaign, 359 Budget and financial picture, 351-352 Electricity, 319 Cabinet ministers and party line, 1035 Equity, 326 Celebrations in 2014, 1211-1212; 1213-1215; 1221; Gasoline, 318 1222; 1223-1224 Honesty, 471-472 Celebrations in 2014 Listening to Islanders, 323-324 Administration, 1216 Low-income Islanders, 30; 314-315; 317 Board of directors, 1216 Middle class, 317; 318-319; 326-327 Opinions of Islanders, 473 Budget, 1215-1216 Change of Cabinet, 431 PAC, 356; 432; 468 Child care and early learning access, 1589 Provincial debt, 321 Consultation with teachers' association re: firing, 137 Public consultations, 360 Cost Real estate transactions, 325-326 Of living, 1536 TIR minister, 469-471 To Islanders, 320-321 TIR minister's resignation, 472 Cuts and maintenance, 25-26 Special committee, 433 Debt plan, 132-133 Young parents, 326 Decisions by Premier, 1817-1818 Voting, 324 Definition of low-income families, 323 **HST** Department restructuring, 1825-1826 Documentation re: government revenues, 353-354 Department restructuring re: assistants and Exemption, 321 communications staff, 1826 Implementation, 90-92 Dialysis services, 709-710; 784-785; 1218-1219; Mandate, 355 Rebate, 318 EI changes, 1598-1599; 1824 Support, 324-325 Electricity transmission cable, 1220-1221 Tax rebate cheque, 468-469 Job creation, 538; 540 Executive assistant role and qualifications, 1168-1169 Job creation and private sector, 539 Family Ties programs, 1172-1173 Liquor commission changes, 1169; 1171

Long-term care beds and P3 model, 1542

Ministers'

Expenses, 1679

Meals, 1684

Montague school and Premier, 1038-1040

Neil LeClair, 1165-1166

Number of public servants to be fired, 203-204

Old Home Week funding, 1215

PAC workload definition, 432

Patronage, 1167-1168

PEI Liquor Commission CEO, 1166-1167

Plan B and

CSS minister, 599

Lomer MacDonald, 591

Souris school, 1730

Plan B cost, 588

Plan B protest, 586-588; 1816

Premier and

ITSS contracts, 1538

Listening to Islanders, 1816

Travel to India, 950-954; 960; 962; 1161-1162

Premier's

Care for Islanders, 472

Meeting with prime minister, 1161

Role, 1820

Role in creating jobs, 94

Prosperity plan, 1819

Provincial deficit, 18-21; 427

Public funds, 1674-1675

Rebate funds to businesses, 1678-1679

Regulation and red tape, 1819

Renewal of French Language Services Act, 1170

Rezoning of Eastern School District, 1090

Rural jobs, 29

Seniors and energy bills, 1537

Souris school, 1346-1347

Spring Park School, 1084; 1089-1090; 1091

Tax increases, 319

Taxes and

Personal exemption, 1536

Seniors, 1536-1537

Tignish Co-operative Health Centre, 1543

Veterans Affairs job losses, 138-139

Wind energy jobs, 1678

Wood Islands liquor store, 1685-1686

Other

Resolution of sympathy, Andrew B. MacRae, 13

Petitions [none]

Point of Privilege

Premier and travel to India, 966

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]

Speech From the Throne, response to [none]

Statements

Elizabeth II's Diamond Jubilee Medal, 439

MS Awareness Month, 794

Robert MacMillan and Roland Michener Canada

Games Award, 1041

Tabled Data

Information required Pursuant to Section 5 of the

Public Departments Act, 723

Salaries, travel, grants and professional and contract services from Premier, 1663

Greenan, Gerard (Summerside St. Eleanors)

Bills

An Act to Amend the Prince Edward Island Mutual Insurance Company Act (Bill No. 201), 1257-1260; 1629

Estimates

Community Services and Seniors

1323; 1329; 1376-1377

Education and Early Childhood

1244-1245; 1249; 1256

Health and Wellness

1143-1144

Health PEI

878; 895

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

14: Encourage Government in the Adoption of Anti-Bullying Legislation in Prince Edward Island, 301-302

35: Support for Boys and Girls Clubs of Prince

Edward Island, 763

36: Urging the Government of Canada to Reverse its Decision to Change the Age of Eligibility for the Guaranteed Income Supplement from 67 to 65, 865-

43: High School Exam Exemptions, 1261-1263

Oral Questions

Allocation of long-term care beds, 434

East Drive and "All Weather Highway", 1413-1414

EI changes, 1824

Festival of Small Halls, 595

Property tax calculations, 96

Public transportation subsidy discontinuance, 959-960

Petitions

An Act to Amend the Prince Edward Island Mutual Insurance Company Act (Bill 201), 148 [see under Bills]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Education and Innovation Committee activity, 1300

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Department Relocation to Summerside, 16

Recognition of

Barb MacNeill, 312

Blanche Hogg, 1209

East Prince Wildcats, 425

Sue Gallant, 1159

W. Ross Lefurgey, 1534

Wendell Shaw, 1726

Tabled Data [none]

Henderson, Robert (O'Leary-Inverness) Minister of Tourism and Culture Bills

An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill No. 28), 1777-1780

Estimates

1447-1455; 1552-1584; 1632-1662; 1665-1669;

1743-1752

Community Services and Seniors

1308; 1374-1375

Health PEI

986-987; 1055

Innovation and Advanced Learning

1381; 1384-1385

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

27: Owner-Operator and Fleet Separation Policies, 699-700

29: Urging Government to Withdraw its Plan for a New Trans-Canada Highway, 622-625

31: Support for Designation of Province House as a World Heritage Site, 1624-1625

Oral Questions

Acadian culture, 322

Canada Revenue Agency and TC, 1595

Celebrations in 2014, 1222

Cooper's Red & White liquor agency, 1459-1460

CRA and Tourism Research Institute at UPEI, 253-

254

Discipline over Tourism PEI contracts, 254-255

EI changes and tourism, 1682-1682

Festival of Small Halls, 595-596

Firing of public servants, 1677

Green Park

Lease, 27

Positions, 27-28

RFP, 27

Large tourism contract status, 255

Liquor commission

Changes, 204; 247-248; 433-434; 1216-1217;

1344-1345

Employees, 910-911; 913

Store hours, 1597-1598

Ministerial accountability, 1595-1596

Miscellaneous grants and TC, 1292

Plan B and tourism operations, 598

RFPs for liquor store agencies, 1458-1459; 1460

Special warrant and TC, 1291; 1291; 1292

Tabling of TC contracts, 1593-1594; 1596-1597

TC and

Accountability, 1413

Completion of contracted work, 1416

\$84,000 contract, 1416

IT invoice, 1417

IT tender, 1417-1418

ITT contract, 1413

\$1.1 million contract, 1410-1411

TC

Authorization of payments, 1415-1416

Budget failure, 1293; 1296

DM, 1411-1412

DM and former DM re: PAC, 1418

Tender

And TC, 1291

For TC, 1292

Tendering of large tourism contract, 256

Tourism

Advertising contract, 1292

Contracts re: tabling, 248-249

PEI contract authorization, 248; 249-251; 253; 254

PEI contracts

PEI and Treasury Board approval, 249

Treatment of Morell liquor store agency, 1461

Value of large tourism advertising contract, 255

Wood Islands liquor store, 1686-1687

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Special warrant and TC, 1334

Tender for TC, 1334

Value of large tourism advertising contract, 313

Speech From the Throne, response to [none] **Statements**

Cruise Ship Season, 916

East Coast Music Week, 258

Links at Crowbush Designated Certified Audubon

Cooperative Sanctuary, 1225

PEI Public Library Service and Computer Access, 550

Provincial Heritage Fair, 1046

Zagat PEI Restaurant Survey, 679

Tabled Data

Answer to a question from the Legislative

Assembly on April 17th, 2012, 327

Brookvale leases, 1632

Draft document of professional services contracts department has issued through 2011-2012, 327

Letter dated February 22nd to the Auditor General, 1632

Removal of snow from parking lot in Brudenell, 1632

Versatile Management re: DMO Best Practices Mission to the eastern US, 1632

LaVie, Colin (Souris-Elmira) Rills

Ambulance Services Act (Bill No 29), 1702 An Act to Amend the School Act (Bill No. 19), 562 Apprenticeship and Trades Qualifications Act (Bill No. 8), 1711

Estimates

Agriculture

 $394;\,401;\,409;\,418;\,500;\,631\text{-}634;\,636\text{-}637;\,639\text{-}640;$

647-648; 682; 684-685; 728; 731-732; 735-736

Community Services and Seniors

1312-1314; 1319-1321; 1330

Education and Early Childhood

1234; 1239; 1246

Environment, Labour and Justice and Attorney

General

Environment

1181; 1185-1186

Finance, Energy and Municipal Affairs

1484-1485; 1491-1492

Fisheries, Aquaculture and Rural Development

737-738; 740-741

Health and Wellness

1141-1143

Health PEI

807-808; 813-814; 928-929; 942-943; 970-971; 975-

976; 1053-1054; 1065-1068; 1124-1127

Innovation and Advanced Learning

1427

P.E.I. Public Service Commission

1526

Tourism and Culture

1450-1451; 1636

Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal

1436-1437; 1445-1446

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

14: Encourage Government in the Adoption of Anti-Bullying Legislation in Prince Edward Island, 294-295

15: 125th Anniversary of Old Home Week, 308-309; 508-510; 532

18: Fiscal Accountability, 1507-1510

22: Need for a Comprehensive Job Creation Strategy, 773-776

27: Owner-Operator and Fleet Separation Policies, 695-696

28: Providing the Town of Souris with a New K-12 School, 1264-1268

30: Calling on Government to take Immediate Action and Undertake Necessary Renovations to Montague Intermediate School, 1013-1014

32: Honouring the Service of the PEI Regiment to Canada and Prince Edward Island and Protecting the Jobs of the Island's Reservists, 1810-1811

35: Support for Boys and Girls Clubs of Prince Edward Island, 760-763

38: Evidence Based Ambulance Response Times, 1355-1357; 1362-1363

41: Calling on Government to Rescind its Decision to Shut Down the Dialysis Facilities in Alberton and Souris, 1791-1793; 1802-1803

46: Calling for Support for Private Early Learning Centers, 1614

Oral Questions

Atlantic Beef Products, 544; 546-547

CO₂ and radon levels in Souris school, 1731-1732

Condition of Souris Consolidated, 1732

Cost to Islanders, 320

Dialysis

And transportation, 672

Patients' concerns, 792

Services, 716-717; 721; 913-915

Services and money saved, 720

Services regionalization, 720

Firing of public servants, 142

Government plans, 915

Hiring of retired employees, 1172

HST, 319; 319-320

HST and

Election campaign, 359

And public consultations, 359

IAL minister and travel to India, 960-961; 961-962

Job fair for Ex-Ocean Choice employees, 142-143

Seniors' Home Repair Program, 1343

Ministers' meals, 1343-1344; 1345-1346; 1684

New Souris school, 1079-1082

New Souris school report, 1083-1084

Out-of-province university rebates, 1037

Premier and travel to India, 960

Radon levels at

Early learning centre, 1732

Rollo Bay, 1347-1348

Souris school, 1415

Right to choose between public and private early

learning centres, 1599

Seniors' Home Repair Program, 1343

Signing of MphasiS deal, 961

Souris

Consolidated air quality issues, 1082-1083

School, 243-244; 1346-1347

Walk-in clinic, 793-794

Special warrants and

AF, 1288-1289

FARD, 1289-1290

Tax increases, 319

Trans-Canada Highway construction, 438

Wind turbines in Eastern Kings, 1825

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to

169-170; 170-176

Statements

Annual Walk for Multiple Sclerosis, 1076

Canadian Coast Guard, 830

Canadian Coast Guard Auxiliary Maritimes, 1726

Elmira Railway Station, 1405

Lobster Season, 537

National Paramedic Week, 1535

Prince Edward Island Seniors' Federation, 1815

Volunteer Firefighters, 467

Tabled Data [none]

MacKinley, Ron (Cornwall-Meadowbank) Minister of Fisheries,

Aquaculture and Rural Development

Bills [none]

Estimates

736-751

Agriculture

395; 397; 401-403; 405; 457-458; 684; 686-688

Health and Wellness

1133-1134; 1141-1143

Health PEI

877-879; 890-891

Innovation and Advanced Learning

1421-1425

Tourism and Culture

1647

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

15: 125th Anniversary of Old Home Week, 513-517

17: Clear Priorities, 75-82

27: Owner-Operator and Fleet Separation Policies,

695; 701702

29: Urging Government to Withdraw its Plan for a

New Trans-Canada Highway, 618-622

41: Calling on Government to Rescind its Decision to

Shut Down the Dialysis Facilities in Alberton and

Souris, 1804-1806

42: Encouraging the Government to Establish a

Purchasing Policy of Economy Class Only Flights,

1101-1103

Oral Questions

EI changes and transitional assistance, 1683 FARD budget, 841-842

Lobster bait and live-holding capacity, 475-476 Ministers'

Expenses, 1681-1682

Meals, 1343-1344; 1345-1346

Montague school and the EECD minister, 1040

Oyster funding distribution, 1414-1415

Potential changes to owner-operator and fleet separation policies, 207-208

Regional development corporation cuts, 1684 Special warrant and FARD, 1290

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]

Speech From the Throne, response to [none]

Statements

Aquaculture Canada 2012, 1299

Fishing Season, 676

ICF - Grain Elevators, 796

Island Community Fund, 722

Love our Lobster, 1176

Out of the Sea and Over the Coals, 1742

Playground Equipment – Island Community Fund,

Shellfish Enhancement Program, 1042

Tabled Data

Department of Fisheries, Aquaculture and Rural Development Annual Report 2010-2011, 1349

Documents referring to 750 jobs killed in the fish processing industry, 1419

Exhibition Advisory Committee Final Report, 106

McGeoghegan, Charles (Belfast-Murray River)

Bills

An Act to Amend an Act to Incorporate the Trustees of the Nine Mile Creek Presbyterian Church in Connection with the Church of Scotland (Bill No.

200), 1260-1261; 1809

Estimates

Agriculture

645; 647

Health PEI

1048-1049

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

27: Owner-Operator and Fleet Separation Policies, 695-696

Oral Questions

EI changes and tourism, 1682

Lobster bait and live-holding capacity, 475-476

Montague school concerns, 322-323

Oyster funding distribution, 1414

Potential changes to owner-operator and fleet separation policies, 206-208

Supply management system, 911-912

Petitions

An Act to Amend an Act to Incorporate the Trustees of the Nine Mile Creek Presbyterian Church in Connection with the Church of Scotland (Bill No. 200), 148 [see also under Bills]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Fisheries, Transportation and Rural Development Committee activity, 260-262

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to

37-40

Statements

Alyssa Chapman, 1404

Brandon Gormley, 829

Garnet Buell, 1673

Lynn and Marvin MacLeod, 425

Tartan Day, 17

Tabled Data [none]

McIsaac, Alan (Vernon River-Stratford) Minister of Education and Early Childhood Development and Justice and Public Safety and Attorney General Bills

An Act to Amend the School Act (Bill No. 19), 557-576

Estimates

1227-1256

Agriculture

451; 726

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

14: Encourage Government in the Adoption of Anti-Bullying Legislation in Prince Edward Island, 293 18: Fiscal Accountability, 1516-1517

28: Providing the Town of Souris with a New K-12 School, 1271-1273

30: Calling on Government to take Immediate Action and Undertake Necessary Renovations to Montague Intermediate School, 1006-1008

43: High School Exam Exemptions, 1370-137146: Calling for Support for Private Early Learning

Centers, 1613-1614

Oral Questions

Attack on Prince County, 363

Child care and early learning access, 1589-1591

Closing of schools, 362

CO₂ and radon levels in Souris school, 1731-1732 Colonel Gray students and 65% average, 1030-1031

Condition of Souris Consolidated, 1732

Consultation

Of grants to early learning centres, 1593 With teachers' association re: firing, 136-137

Education Governance Commission

recommendations, 361-362

EECD and married couple, 1078

Family Ties and EECD, 1088

Firing of

Public servants, 1336-1339; 1542-1543; 1599-

1603; 1822-1823

Teachers, 1032-1033

High school practical and general students, 1028-1029

Infant child care spaces, 1591-1592

Licensed infant homes, 1592

Ministers' meals, accommodations and expenses,

1340-1341

Montague school and

Capital budget, 1040-1041

EECD minister, 1038

IAL minister, 1034-1035

Montague school concerns, 322-323

Motive behind merger, 362

New Souris school, 1079-1082

New

Souris school report, 1083-1084

Spring Park School, 359

Practical and general diplomas, 1030

Practical and general programs and Holland College,

1031

Radon levels at

Early learning centre, 1732

Rollo Bay, 1347-1348

Research on merger, 362

Right to choose between public and private early

learning centres, 1599

School board merger

And savings, 361

Effects, 1084

School bus

Drivers, 789

Numbers, 789

Social promotion policy, 1027-1028

Souris

Consolidated air quality issues, 1082-1083

School, 243-244

Spring Park school, 1088

Trustee elections, 1034

Type 2 daycare centres, 1036

Western School Board

Employees, 360-361

Re: merger, 361

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of

the Whole House [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

EECD and married couple, 1160

Speech From the Throne, response to

176-179

Statements

Agriculture Curriculum, 550

Career Explorations Opportunities Course, 844

Diamond Jubilee - Two Island Educators, 1741

Diplome d'études en langue française, 676

External Credentials, 795

Healthy Eating Guidelines, 1687

International Day of Pink, 102

Montague Intermediate School Students Canada's

Coolest Park Contest, 146

PEISAA Celebrating 50 Years of Excellence 1831

PEI Welcomes Canada-Wide Science Fair, 1042

Souris School Construction, 258

Transition Expo, 440

Welcome to Kindergarten, 1419

Tabled Data

Department of Education and Early Childhood

Development Annual Report for period ending

March 31, 2010, 148

IAQ Assessment, former Montague High School,

1047

Information requested by opposition during

estimates, 1552

Seventeenth Annual Report of the Western School Board for period ending June 30, 2011, 149 2009-2010 and 2010-2011 Teachers' Superannuation Fund, 1742

Mitchell, Robert (Charlottetown-Sherwood)

Bills

An Act to Amend an Act to Incorporate the Prince Edward Island Teachers' Federation (Bill No. 202), 1628-1629

An Act to Amend the School Act (Bill No. 19), 561 Municipal Statues Amendment Act (Bill No. 2), 236-237

Estimates

Agriculture

454; 727

Community Services and Seniors

1323-1324; 1375-1376

Education and Early Childhood

1252: 1254

Health and Wellness

1141

Health PEI

803-804

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

14: Encourage Government in the Adoption of Anti-Bullying Legislation in Prince Edward Island, 302 15: 125th Anniversary of Old Home Week, 517-520

Oral Questions

HST

Alternatives, 839

Tax rebate cheque, 839-840

LPN medication regulations, 669-670

New

Oil tank regulations, 208-209 Spring Park School, 358-359

Petitions

An Act to Amend an Act to Incorporate the Prince Edward Island Teachers' Federation (Bill No. 202), 1300 [see under Bills]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]
Speech From the Throne, response to [none]
Statements

Accessibility Issues, 948

Andrews Hockey Growth Programs, 312

Insurance Company of PEI, 1405

National Schizophrenia and Psychosis Awareness

Day, 1283

Recognition of Maggie Grimmer, 1725

Recognition of Maid Marians, 197

Relay for Life, 585

Tabled Data [none]

Murphy Pat (Alberton-Roseville)

Bills

Municipal Statues Amendment Act (Bill No. 2), 219

Estimates

Agriculture

454-455; 457

Community Services and Seniors

1312

Finance, Energy and Municipal Affairs

1488

Health PEI

797-803; 805-810; 818-823; 873-881; 885-886; 892-

896; 919; 924-926; 933-939; 942; 944; 969-974; 976-

979; 987-989; 1126

Innovation and Advanced Learning

1389-1391; 1395-1398

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

41: Calling on Government to Rescind its Decision to Shut Down the Dialysis Facilities in Alberton and Souris, 1799-1800

Oral Questions

Alberton committee, 911

Dialysis services, 1218-1219

Elmsdale intersection, 358

Liquor store hours, 1597-1598

Maplewood Manor, 959

Regulations on outdoor straw-burning units, 141-142

Route 2 work in west, 358

Type 2 daycare centres, 1036

Western Hospital, 911

Western Hospital and closure of dialysis unit, 670-671

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Heidi Mallett, 948

Insurance Company of PEI, 1405

Janet Charchuk, 466

Proposed EI Changes, 1332

Recognition of Bobbi-Jo LeClair, 198

Romey and Franklyn Fraser, 780

Tabled Data

Petition signed by participants of Relay for Life 2011 calling upon government to implement a catastrophic drug plan, 259

Myers, Steven (Georgetown-St. Peters) Bills

Ambulance Services Act (Bill No 29), 1704-1705 An Act to Amend an Act to Incorporate the Prince Edward Island Teachers' Federation (Bill No. 202), 1628

An Act to Amend the Animal Health and Protection Act (Bill No. 27), 1784

An Act to Amend the Collection Agencies Act (Bill No. 39), 1717-1718

An Act to Amend the Crown Proceedings Act (Bill No. 12), 1776

An Act to Amend the Environment Tax Act (Bill No. 25), 1762; 1764-1765

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (Bill No. 20), 1766

An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill No. 6), 1781

An Act to Amend the Human Rights Act (Bill No. 23), 1774

An Act to Amend the Legislative Assembly Act (Bill No. 3), 556

An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill No. 28), 1778-1779

An Act to Amend the Medical Act (Bill No. 4), 267-270; 273-277; 279-280

An Act to Amend the Off-Highway Vehicle Act (Bill No. 5), 1782

An Act to Amend the Power Engineers Act (Bill No. 10), 1786

An Act to Amend the Registry Act (Bill No. 15), 1761

An Act to Amend the School Act (Bill No. 19), 562; 564-566; 571-576

Apprenticeship and Trades Qualifications Act (Bill No. 8), 1709; 1712

Drug Product Interchangeability and Pricing Act (Bill No. 43), 1695-1697

Government Reorganization Act (Bill No. 40), 1785 Municipal Statues Amendment Act (Bill No. 2), 218-228; 235-238; 281-284

Budget Response

341

Estimates

Agriculture

404-419; 448-452; 456-463; 485; 487-495; 497-500; 506-507; 577-580; 630-647; 652-654; 687-688; 690-692; 725-726; 730-736

Auditor General

1525

Community Services and Seniors 1309-1311; 1318-1319; 1324-1328 Education and Early Childhood 1230; 1245-1246; 1250-1252

Environment, Labour and Justice and Attorney

General

Environment

1183-1184; 1186-1187; 1190

Justice

1200

Finance, Energy and Municipal Affairs

1475-1479; 1485-1487; 1489-1491; 1495-1502;

1520-1525

Fisheries, Aquaculture and Rural Development

736; 739-740; 743 Health and Wellness 1136; 1138-1140

Health PEI

797-803; 805-810; 818-823; 873-881; 885-886; 892-896; 919; 924-926; 933-939; 942; 944; 969-974; 976-

979; 987-989; 1126

Innovation and Advanced Learning

1389-1391; 1395-1398 Legislative Assembly

1532

P.E.I. Public Service Commission

1526-1527

Tourism and Culture

1557-1558; 1562; 1569-1577; 1580-1583; 1633; 1637-1639; 1644-1649; 1652-1656; 1658-1661;

1665-1669; 1747-1748

Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal

1428-1441; 1443-1447

Estimates, Capital [none] Executive assistant role and qualifications, 1168-Estimates, Supplementary [none] 1169 **Motions** FARD budget, 841 Financial future, 357 14: Encourage Government in the Adoption of Anti-Bullying Legislation in Prince Edward Island, 302-Firing of Public Servants, 22-23; 94-95; 139-140; 143-144; 205-206; 548-549; 837-838; 842; 1171-15: 125th Anniversary of Old Home Week, 528-531 1172; 1599-16031820-1823; 1826-1829 17: Clear Priorities, 67-75 Government 18: Fiscal Accountability, 151-158; 1517-1518 Garage and 4-H, 843 21: Budgetary Policy, 341-346 Sacrifice, 1823 23: Calling on the Government to Provide Details on HST and this Government's Policy on the Harmonization of By-elections, 317 Sales Tax, 380-385 Electricity, 319 27: Owner-Operator and Fleet Separation Policies, Financial analysis, 357-358 Gasoline, 318 28: Providing the Town of Souris with a New K-12 Middle class, 317; 318 School, 1277-1278 HST rebate, 318 29: Urging Government to Withdraw its Plan for a Job ratio, 837 New Trans-Canada Highway, 604-606 Liquor commission changes, 1169; 1171 30: Calling on Government to take Immediate Action Lomer MacDonald and new highway, 591 and Undertake Necessary Renovations to Montague Method of firing of public servants, 205; 206 Intermediate School, 1002-1006 Ministers' meals, accommodations and expenses, 1339-1343 31: Support for Designation of Province House as a World Heritage Site, 1622-1623 Montague school and 35: Support for Boys and Girls Clubs of Prince Capital budget, 1040-1041 Edward Island, 764 EECD minister, 1038; 1040 IAL minister, 1034-1035; 1035 38: Evidence Based Ambulance Response Times, Premier, 1038-1040 1361-1362; 1366 40: Urging Government to Reconsider their Plan to Neil LeClair, 1165-1166 Increase Fees by \$7.5 Million, 1107-1112 Patronage, 1167-1168 41: Calling on Government to Rescind its Decision to Payoff to Liberal supporter, 591 Shut Down the Dialysis Facilities in Alberton and PEI Liquor Commission CEO, 1166-1167 Souris, 1795; 1800-1801 Pension plan, 356-357 42: Encouraging the Government to Establish a Plan B and Purchasing Policy of Economy Class Only Flights, Lomer MacDonald, 590-591 1094-1096; 1099-1101 Plan A, 589 Shale, 590 46: Calling for Support for Private Early Learning Centers, 1614 Plan B land purchase, 589-590 Positions in public service, 24 **Oral Questions** Poverty line, 1549 Cabinet ministers and party line, 1035 Celebrations in 2014, 1213-1214 Premier and Central Kings grant, 24 ITSS contracts, 1538 Convention centre, 1465-1466; 1469-1472 Travel to India, 905-907; 950-953; 962; 1161-1162 Cuts and maintenance, 25-26 Premier's Definition of a child, 477-478 Meeting with prime minister, 1161 Department restructuring, 1826 Role in creating jobs, 94 Department restructuring re: assistants and Public servants evaluations, 840-841 Roadwork communications staff, 1826

Consultations, 92

For Plan B, 92

Rural jobs, 23; 93

Rural jobs and IAL, 842

TIR vehicles and gas card, 843

Tour of TIR office by correction staff, 1297-1298

Veterans Affairs job losses, 138-139

Wood Islands liquor store, 1684-1687

Petitions [none]

Point of Order

Rules that apply for amending a motion, 1360; 1795

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Privileges, Rules and Private Bills

Annotated Rules of the Legislative Assembly, 1551

Proposed changes to Rules of the Legislative

Assembly, 603

Public Accounts

Auditor General's report-adoption of Best

Practices, 366-367

Committee activities, 1687-1688

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to

113-126

Statements

Gillis' Drive-In, 426

Rotary Youth Parliament, 87

What Georgetown Means to Me, 662

Tabled Data

Reference to butler hotel, TajLands End Mumbai, 1177

Trade Mission to India from the hon. Minister of Innovation and Advanced Learning, 918

Trade Mission to India, hon. Premier, 918

2014 Strategic Business Plan, 1226

Perry, Hal (Tignish-Palmer Road) Bills

An Act to Amend the Legislative Assembly Act (Bill No. 3), 555

An Act to Amend the Medical Act (Bill No. 4), 272-273; 276

An Act to Amend the School Act (Bill No. 19), 558-564; 566-567; 570-571

Apprenticeship and Trades Qualifications Act (Bill No. 8), 1707-1713

Municipal Statues Amendment Act (Bill No. 2),

Estimates

Agriculture

395-396; 399-401; 407-408; 501-506; 649-652; 654-

655; 682-682; 685-686; 688-690; 692-693; 729-733

Community Services and Seniors

1307-1309; 1317; 1322-1323; 1326-1328

Environment, Labour and Justice and Attorney

General

Environment

1147-1152; 1181; 1183-1185; 1187-1189

Justice

1196

Finance, Energy and Municipal Affairs

1480-1482; 1494

Fisheries, Aquaculture and Rural Development

744-747

Health and Wellness

1132-1134

Health PEI

930-933; 938; 971; 981-985; 1055-1058; 1062-1063;

1070-1072; 1121-1123; 1125; 1127

Innovation and Advanced Learning

1380-1383; 1385-1386; 1398-1400; 1424; 1427

Tourism and Culture

1449-1450; 1578-1580; 1651-1652

Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal

1433-1434; 1441-1442

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

14: Encourage Government in the Adoption of Anti-Bullying Legislation in Prince Edward Island, 296-300

15: 125th Anniversary of Old Home Week, 520-525

16: Celebrating 2012 as the United Nations

International Year of the Cooperative, 1619-1621; 1630-1631

18: Fiscal Accountability, 158-168; 1503-1507

22: Need for a Comprehensive Job Creation Strategy, 769-773

23: Calling on the Government to Provide Details on this Government's Policy on the Harmonization of Sales Tax, 386-390

27: Owner-Operator and Fleet Separation Policies, 700-701

28: Providing the Town of Souris with a New K-12 School, 1268-1271

29: Urging Government to Withdraw its Plan for a New Trans-Canada Highway, 613-615

30: Calling on Government to take Immediate Action and Undertake Necessary Renovations to Montague Intermediate School, 1014-1016

34: Supporting the Social Workers of Prince Edward Island, 849-852; 858-862

35: Support for Boys and Girls Clubs of Prince

Edward Island, 755-757; 767-768

40: Urging Government to Reconsider their Plan to Increase Fees by \$7.5 Million, 1116-1120

41: Calling on Government to Rescind its Decision to Shut Down the Dialysis Facilities in Alberton and Souris, 1788-1791; 1796-1798; 1801

42: Encouraging the Government to Establish a Purchasing Policy of Economy Class Only Flights, 1096-1098

46: Calling for Support for Private Early Learning Centers, 1610-1613

Oral Questions

Aerospace tax rebate, 542

Attack on

Prince County, 363

West Prince health care, 719 BioCommons Park jobs, 480

Blood services, 791 Budget ability, 1286

Celebrations in 2014, 1221-1222

Closing of schools, 362

Contravention of Environmental Protection Act, 593

Cuts in education boards, 360

Dalhousie plant and Maritime Electric, 956-957

Definition of low-income families, 323 Dialysis services, 713-715; 717-718; 908-910

Education Governance Commission

recommendations, 361 Electric heat rebate, 546

Electricity transmission cable, 1219-1220

Environment and secret deals, 596

Family Ties and

CSS departmental advice, 1087

EECD, 1087-1088 Programs, 244-246

Firing of public servants, 30-31; 1542 Forever Anne and Cynthia King, 1162-1165

Future of

Aviation industry, 542

Health care in West Prince, 718-719 Government spending, 1679; 1679-1681

Holman Grand Hotel, 1461-1465; 1732-1735; 1737

HST, 962; 1548-1549

HST and

Aerospace rebates, 543 Electricity, 963; 1218

Listening to Islanders, 323-324 Low-income Islanders, 30

Provincial debt, 321

Voting, 324

HST exemption, 321

HW minister and MLA, 907 -908

IAL

Department salaries, 474-475; 540-541

Minister and fishers, 480

Job creation, 541; 543

Job creation in West Prince, 542 Ministers' expenses, 1679; 1681 Motive behind merger, 362

Numbered companies, 1287

O'Leary walk-in clinic, 790-791

Opacmare, 478-479 Phyterra Yeast, 479-480

Plan B and

Buffer zone trees, 596

Environmental impact assessment, 592

Hemlock stand, 593

Plan B environmental proposal, 592-593

Point Lepreau and

Lawsuit, 958

Maritime Electric, 954-956 Point Lepreau costs, 954

Poverty reduction plan, 1543-1544; 1545-1548

Protection of environment, 594 Purpose of special warrants, 1285 Reduction of electricity rates, 958 Research on merger, 361-362

Rural jobs, 28-30 School board merger And savings, 361 Effects, 1084

Seniors' services in West Prince, 246-247

Seven Mile Road, 596-597

Special warrant and IAL, 1287-1288

Spring Park School, 1084

Tignish Co-operative Health Centre, 1543

Western School Board Employees, 360-361 Re: merger, 361 **Petitions** [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of

the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to

40-48

Statements

Drinking and Driving, 1333

John "Lefty" McAleer, 949

Dr. Barbara Campbell, 1588

M.E. Callaghan Junior High Home & School

Association, 1588

Post-secondary Students: Final Exams, 198

Tabled Data

Article from the Guardian dated

March 14th, 2008, 483

March 15th, 2008, 483

Document from residents of West Prince, 1742

News release by the Department of Innovation and

Advanced Learning dated March 14th, 483

Order of the Executive Council, 483

Roach, Allen (Montague-Kilmuir) Minister of Innovation and Advanced Learning

Bills

Apprenticeship and Trades Qualifications Act (Bill No. 8), 1706-1713

Finance PEI Act (Bill No. 7), 1714-1717

Estimates

1379-1400; 1420-1427

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

30: Calling on Government to take Immediate Action and Undertake Necessary Renovations to Montague Intermediate School, 1010

Oral Questions

Aerospace tax rebate, 542

BioCommons Park jobs, 480

Bioscience health benefits, 436

EI, 476-477

Future of aviation industry, 542-543

HST and aerospace rebates, 543

IAL department salaries, 474-475; 540-541

IAL minister and

Fishers, 480-481

Travel to India, 960-961; 961-962

Job

Creation, 541-542; 543-544

Creation in West Prince, 542

Fair for Ex-Ocean Choice employees, 143

Mentorship program, 716

Opacmare, 478-479

Out-of-province university rebates, 1037-1038

Phyterra Yeast, 479-480

Premier and travel to India, 905

Proposed EI changes, 1545

Renovations to department offices, 430

Rural jobs and IAL, 842

Signing of MphasiS deal, 961

Special warrants and IAL, 1288

Upton Farm, 435-436

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

IAL department salaries, 537

IAL minister and travel to India, 1027

Special warrants and IAL, 1335

Speech From the Throne, response to [none] **Statements**

Brian MacMillan a Top CEO, 1298

Congratulations to Sanofi Biogenius Challenge

Canada Competition Winners, 601

Graduate Mentorship Program, 145

Home and School Tool Kits, 213

Shipbuilding Information Session, 104

Tabled Data

Deputy minister's travel to Florida, 1420

Holland College Annual Report for period ending

March 31, 2011, 366

Number of registered apprentices by trade, 1420

Sheridan, Wes (Kensington-Malpeque) Minister of Finance, Energy and Municipal Affairs)

Rille

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Act (Bill No. 21), 1756-1757

An Act to Amend the Environment Tax Act (Bill No. 25), 1762-1765

An Act to Amend the Financial Administration Act (Bill No. 24), 1530-1531

An Act to Amend the Gasoline Tax Act (Bill No. 16), 1758 1750

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (Bill No. 20), 1766

An Act to Amend the Legislative Assembly Act (Bill No. 3), 555-556

An Act to Amend the Registry Act (Bill No. 15), 1759-1762

Appropriation Act (Current Expenditures) 2012 (Bill No. 14), 1753-1754

Government Reorganization Act (Bill No. 40), 1785 Loan Act (Bill No. 17), 1528

Municipal Statues Amendment Act (Bill No. 2), 215-239; 280-286; 1529

Budget Speech

328

Estimates

Auditor General

1525

Finance, Energy and Municipal Affairs

1474-1503; 1519-1525

P.E.I. Public Service Commission

1525-1527

Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal 1445

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

18: Fiscal Accountability, 1510-1513

21: Budgetary Policy, 328-341

27: Owner-Operator and Fleet Separation Policies, 701

30: Calling on Government to take Immediate Action and Undertake Necessary Renovations to Montague Intermediate School, 1008-1010

36: Urging the Government of Canada to Reverse its Decision to Change the Age of Eligibility for the Guaranteed Income Supplement from 67 to 65, 866-867

38: Evidence Based Ambulance Response Times, 1359

40: Urging Government to Reconsider their Plan to Increase Fees by \$7.5 Million, 1115-1116

41: Calling on Government to Rescind its Decision to Shut Down the Dialysis Facilities in Alberton and Souris, 1794-1795

42: Encouraging the Government to Establish a Purchasing Policy of Economy Class Only Flights, 1098-1099

Oral Questions

Budget ability, 1286-1287 Central Kings grant, 24-25 Charlottetown-Miltonvale Park water and sewage, 140-141

Condominium reassessments, 1736-1737 Conflict of Interest guidelines, 1077-1078

Cuts

And maintenance, 26

In education boards, 360

To municipal funding, 252-253

Dalhousie plant and Maritime Electric, 956-957

Date for balanced budget, 354 Definition of a child, 477-478

EECD and married couple, 1078-1079

Electric heat rebate, 546

Fee increase, 363-364; 1290-1291 Fees and Consumer Price Index, 834

Financial future, 357

Firing of Public Servants, 23 Health services funding, 663-664 Holman Grand Hotel, 1461-1464

HST, 962

HST and

Books, 1467; 1728 \$80 million, 1730

Electricity, 963-964; 1218 FEMA minister, 1729-1730 Financial analysis, 358

Funerals, 1728-1729

Listening to Islanders, 1406-1407; 1408-1409

HST

Alternatives, 839

Exemptions and research, 1407-1408

Re: energy appliances and equipment, 1727-1728

Re: home heating, 902 Tax rebate cheques, 840 Wood and propane, 1727

Ministers' meals, accommodations and expenses, 1341-1343

Money from Islanders, 836

Montague school and IAL minister, 1035-1036

Numbered companies, 1287

Pension plan, 357

Point Lepreau and

Lawsuit, 958

Maritime Electric, 955-956

Point Lepreau costs, 954

Postal address and community name, 1293-1294

Premier and travel to India, 906-907

Property tax calculations, 96

Public transportation subsidy discontinuance, 959-960

Purpose of special warrants, 1286

Rationale for increase of environmental tax on tires, 545

Reduction of electricity rates, 958

Wind turbines in Eastern Kings, 1825

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Purpose of special warrants, 1335

Speech From the Throne, response to [none] **Statements**

HST Consultations, 1225

HST MOA signed, 1829

Providing Open and Transparent Information on the Harmonized Sales Tax, 441

Tabled Data

Information required Pursuant to Sections 28, 30, 32, and 46 of the *Financial Administration Act*, 845 Memorandum of Agreement Concerning a Canada-Prince Edward Island Comprehensive integrated Tax Co-ordination Agreement, 1832

Sherry, Janice (Summerside-Wilmot) Minister of Environment, Energy and Forestry

Bills

An Act to Amend the Collection Agencies Act (Bill No. 39), 1717-1719

An Act to Amend the Companies Act (Bill No. 22), 1767

An Act to Amend the Court Fees Act (Bill No. 18), 1770-1771

An Act to Amend the Crown Proceedings Act (Bill No. 12), 1776

An Act to Amend the Human Rights Act (Bill No. 23), 1774-1775

An Act to Amend the Insurance Act (Bill No. 38), 1719-1721

An Act to Amend the Legal Profession Act (Bill No. 42), 1773

An Act to Amend the Pharmacy Act (Bill No. 30), 1786-1787

An Act to Amend the Power Engineers Act (Bill No. 10), 1786-1787

An Act to Amend the Securities Act (Bill No. 35), 1768-1769

An Act to Amend the Summary Proceedings Act (Bill No. 9), 1771-1772

Municipal Statutes Amendment Act (Bill No. 2), 286

Estimates

Environment, Labour and Justice and Attorney General

1144-1153; 1177-1205

Environment, 1144-1153; 1177-1191

Justice, 1191-1197; 1198-1205

Labour, 1197-1198

Health PEI

926-928: 1053

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

16: Celebrating 2012 as the United Nations International Year of the Cooperative, 1631

34: Supporting the Social Workers of Prince Edward Island, 852-853

Oral Questions

Contravention of *Environmental Protection Act*, 593 Convention centre, 1469; 1471-1472

Federal crime bill and effect on provincial prisons, 1170-1171

Miltonvale Park fire school, 594-595

Ministers' meals, accommodations and expenses, 1341

New oil tank regulations, 208-209

Plan B and

Environmental impact assessment, 592

Hemlock stand, 593

Environmental proposal, 593-594

Protection of environment, 594

Public servants evaluations, 840-841

Regulations on outdoor straw-burning units, 141-142

Renovations to department offices, 430

Tour of TIR office by correction staff, 1297-1298

Unsightly properties, 1037

Workers Compensation Board review, 1738-1739

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Speech From the Throne, response to [none] Statements

Criminal Code Review Board, 1831 Emergency Preparedness Week, 916 Girls' Work Project, 1473

National Day of Mourning, 678

National Public Safety Telecommunications Week,

National Victims of Crime Awareness Week, 442

North American Occupational Safety and Health

Week, 966

Operation Graffiti Wipeout, 1603

Prince Edward Island Environmental Awards, 103

Tabled Data

Prince Edward Island Environmental Advisory

Council for period ending December 31st, 2010, 1832

Requests for information and questions asked from opposition, 1304

2011 Annual Report as Required by Part II.1 of the Criminal Code of Canada, 484

Vessey, Robert (York-Oyster Bed) Minister of Transportation and

Infrastructure Renewal

Bills

An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill No. 6), 1781

An Act to Amend the Off-Highway Vehicle Act (Bill No. 5), 1782

Estimates

Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal 1427-1447

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

29: Urging Government to Withdraw its Plan for a New Trans-Canada Highway, 610-613

Oral Questions

Bridge tender update, 1219

Cannontown Road, 838

Convention centre, 1465-1467; 1469-1471

Culvert costs, 431

Downgrade of highway, 209

East Drive and "All Weather Highway", 1413-1414

Elmsdale intersection, 358

Environment and secret deals, 596

FARD budget, 841

Fatalities on Highway, 210

Firing of public servants, 90; 95-96; 139-140; 143-

145; 206; 548-549; 838; 842; 1827-1828

Government garage and 4-H, 843

HST implementation, 90

Job ratio, 837

Lomer MacDonald and new highway, 591

Maplewood Manor, 959

Method of firing of public servants, 205; 206

Payoff to Liberal supporter, 591

Plan B and

Buffer zone trees, 596

Environmental impact assessment, 716

Plan A, 589

Scenic beauty, 597-598

Shale, 590

Tourism operations, 598

Plan B land purchase, 590

Positions in public service, 24

Roadwork

Consultations, 92

For Plan B. 92

Route 2 work in west, 358

Rural jobs, 23-24; 29; 93-94

Seven Mile Road, 596-597

Slemon Park roundabout, 790

St. Peters Highway, 1345

TIR vehicles and gas card, 843

Trans-Canada Highway construction, 439

Unsafe road, 209-210

Wellington Bridge

And property owners, 839

Reconstruction, 28

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]

Speech From the Throne, response to [none]

Statements

Motorcycle Safety Awareness Month, 721

Spring Weight Restrictions, 600

Two Bridge Projects Begin Monday, 678

Tabled Data

2011 Annual Report of the Island Waste

Management Corporation for period ending March 31, 2011

Watts, Buck (Tracadie-Hillsborough Park)

Bills

Municipal Statutes Amendment Act (Bill No. 2), 284

Estimates

Environment, Labour and Justice and Attorney General

Justice

1203

Fisheries, Aquaculture and Rural Development

738-739; 741-743

Innovation and Advanced Learning

1394-1395

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

27: Owner-Operator and Fleet Separation Policies, 696-697

35: Support for Boys and Girls Clubs of Prince

Edward Island, 765-766

Oral Questions

Bypass highway sound barrier, 1086-1087

Cuts to municipal funding, 252

EI, 476-477

EI changes, 1598-1599

Process to receive off- Island addiction treatment,

1294-1295

School bus

Drivers

Numbers, 789

St. Peters Highway, 1345

Tracadie youth group centre, 1824-1825

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Fisheries, Transportation and Rural Development Committee activity, 260

 $\textbf{Responses to Questions Taken as Notice} \ [\texttt{none}]$

Speech From the Throne, response to [none]

Statements

Administrative Professionals Appreciation, 536

Dave and Michelle Thompson, 901

East Royalty Lions Club, 1457

Fishery, 1209

John Hughes, 1025

National Midget AA Girls Hockey Tournament, 349

Recognition of Karen Trenholm, 131

Tabled Data [none]

Webster, George (Borden-Kinkora) Minister of Agriculture and Deputy Premier

Bills

An Act to Amend the Animal Health and Protection

Act (Bill No. 27), 1784-1785

An Act to Amend the Companion Animal Protection

Act (Bill No. 37), 1783-1784

Estimates

393-419; 445-463; 484-507; 577-580; 629-655; 681-694; 724-736

Estimates, Capital

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

15: 125th Anniversary of Old Home Week, 527-528

14: Encourage Government in the Adoption of Anti-

Bullying Legislation in Prince Edward Island, 300-

301

29: Urging Government to Withdraw its Plan for a

New Trans-Canada Highway, 626-627

Oral Questions

Atlantic Beef Products, 544-545; 547-548

Bypass highway sound barrier, 1086-1087

Chronic pain, 665

Crop insurance discounts, 1223

Dialysis services, 913

Government plans, 915

HST

And children, 903-904

Support, 904-905

Holman Grand Hotel, 1464-1465

Land bank, 1468

Ministers' meals, accommodations and expenses,

1339-1340

Money from Islanders, 831-834; 835-837

Premier and travel to India, 906-907

Special warrant and AF, 1288-1289

Supply management system, 912-913

Petitions [none]

Reports by Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Special warrants and AF, 1334

Speech From the Throne, response to [none]

Statements

Opening of the 2012 Fishing Season, 147

PEI Burger Love, 211

PEI Burger Love Winner, 1043

Tribute to Rory Beck, 256

Weeksdale Farms Named Master Breeders, 444

Tabled Data

Beekeepers, bee colonies and number imported

from Nova Scotia, 681

Cranberry program for production insurance on PEI, 446

Legal appeals under production insurance programs in past year, 446

Number of people purchasing livestock insurance, 446

Zones for crop insurance agents, 446

SUBJECT INDEX

Codes

BAR = Budget Address and Reply

 $\mathbf{M} = \mathbf{Motions}$

OQ = Oral Questions

RC = Reports by Committees

RQTN = Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Smem = Statements by Members

Smin = Statements by Ministers

SUBJECTS

ABORIGINAL AEROSPACE

AGRICULTURE ATHLETICS AWARDS

BILLS

BIOSCIENCE AND BIOFUELS

BUDGET

CHARITIES AND SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS

CHILDREN AND YOUTH

COMMEMORATIVE DAYS & HOLIDAYS

COMMITTEES

CULTURE, ARTS, HERITAGE

DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY, RURAL

ISSUES

EDUCATION

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

ENERGY AND FUEL

ENVIRONMENT, FORESTRY, LANDS

ESTIMATES

EXPENSES

FINANCES OF PROVINCE

FISHERIES AND AQUACULTURE

GENDER EQUALITY

GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

HEALTH

INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORTATION

JUSTICE

LABOUR

MOTIONS

MUNICIPAL AND COMMUNITY ISSUES

SENIORS

SOCIAL SERVICES

TABLED DATA

Correspondence

Documents

Estimates material

Letters

Petitions

Reports

TAXES

HST

TOURISM

TRIBUTES

VETERANS AND SOLDIERS

VOLUNTEERISM

Perry, 949 A National Midget AA Girls Hockey Tournament **ABORIGINAL** [Smem] Aboriginal Awareness Week [Smem] Watts, 349 Aylward, 1458 PEISAA Celebrating 50 Years of Excellence [Smin] McIsaac, 1831 **AEROSPACE** Special Olympics PEI [Smin] Aerospace tax rebate [OQ] Currie, 964 Perry, 542 Winsloe-Charlottetown Royals FC Soccer [Smem] Roach, 542 Dumville, 1075 Future of aviation industry [OQ] Perry, 542 **AWARDS** Roach, 542-543 Brian MacMillan a Top CEO [Smin] Roach, 1298 **AGRICULTURE** Diamond Jubilee – Two Island Educators [Smin] Agriculture Curriculum [Smin] McIsaac, 1741 McIsaac, 550 East Coast Music Awards 2012 [Smem] Atlantic Beef Products [OQ] Aylward, 132 LaVie, 544; 546-547 Heidi Mallett [Smem] Webster, 544-545; 547-548 Murphy, 948 Crop insurance discounts [OQ] Robert MacMillan and Roland Michener Canada Crane, 1222-1223 Games Award [Smin] Webster, 1223 Ghiz, 1041 Land bank [OQ] Biggar, 1467-1468 В Webster, 1467 **BILLS** [see Bills in general index] 125th Anniversary of Old Home Week [M 15 read **BIOSCIENCE AND BIOFUELS** PEI Burger Love [Smin] Bioscience health benefits [OO] Webster, 211 Dumville, 436 PEI Burger Love Winner [Smin] Roach, 436 Webster, 1043 Congratulations to Sanofi Biogenius Challenge Special warrants and AF [RQTN] Canada Competition Winners [Smin] Webster, 1334 Roach, 601 Supply management system [OQ] Upton Farm [OQ] McGeoghegan, 911-912 Dumville, 435 Webster, 912-913 Roach, 435-436 Weeksdale Farms Named Master Breeders [Smin] Webster, 444 **BUDGET** Budget ability [OQ] **ATHLETICS** Perry, 1286 Andrews Hockey Growth Programs [Smem] Sheridan, 1286-1287 Mitchell, 312 Budget and financial picture [OQ] go! For 10 Challenge [Smin] Crane, 350-353 Currie, 1550 Ghiz, 351-352 John Hughes [Smem] Budget response [BAR] Watts, 1025 Myers, 341-346 John "Lefty" McAleer [Smem] Budget speech [BAR]

Sheridan, 328-341

Budgetary Policy [M 21 read 328] – [see also Budget Speech]

\mathbf{C}

CHARITIES AND SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS

East Royalty Lions Club [Smem]

Watts, 1457

Relay for Life [Smem]

Mitchell, 585

CHILDREN AND YOUTH

Government garage and 4-H [OQ]

Myers, 843

Vessey, 843

Katimavik [Smem]

Brown, 829

Rotary Youth Parliament [Smem]

Myers, 87

Support for Boys and Girls Clubs of Prince Edward

Island [M read 754]

Tracadie youth group centre [OQ]

Docherty, 1824-1825

Watts, 1824-1825

COMMEMORATIVE DAYS AND HOLIAYS

Advanced Care Planning Day [Smin]

Currie, 212

International Day of Pink [Smin]

McIsaac, 102

MS Awareness Month [Smin]

Ghiz, 794

Mother's Day [Smin]

Docherty, 1175

National

Day of Mourning [Smin]

Sherry, 678

Nurses Week [Smin]

Currie, 917

Schizophrenia and Psychosis Awareness Day

[Smem]

Mitchell, 1283

13th Anniversary Observance of Holocaust Memorial

Day/Yom ha Shoah [Smem]

Casey, 349

COMMITTEES [RC]

Agriculture, Environment, Energy and Forestry

Committee activity

Biggar, 1047

Matters concerning agriculture, environment,

energy and forestry

Biggar, 263-264

Community and Intergovernmental Affairs

Committee activity

Dumville, 1093

Education and Innovation

Committee activity

Greenan, 1300

Fisheries, Transportation and Rural Development

Committee activity

Crane, 260

Gallant, 259; 1688

McGeoghegan, 260-262

Watts, 260

Health, Social Development and Seniors

Appointments to Human Rights Commission

Dumville, 262-263

Account of activities of health, social development

and seniors

Dumville, 264

Committee activity, 1227

Privileges, Rules and Private Bills

An Act to Amend An Act to Incorporate the PEI

Teachers' Federation, 1551

An Act to Amend An Act to Incorporate the

Trustees of the Nine Mile Creek Presbyterian Church

in Connection With the Church of Scotland

Casey, 602-603

An Act to Amend the Prince Edward Island

Mutual Insurance Company Act

Casey, 602-603

Annotated Rules of the Legislative Assembly

Casey, 1551

Myers, 1551

Proposed Rules of the Legislative Assembly

Casey, 602-603

Myers, 603

Public Accounts

Auditor General's report-adoption of Best Practices Brown, 1075 Elmira Railway Station [Smem] Aylward, 369-370 Crane, 367-369 LaVie, 1405 Festival of Small Halls [OQ] Myers, 366-367 Committee activities Greenan, 595 Myers, 1687-1688 Henderson, 595-596 Gillis' Drive-In [Smem] **Special Committee on Committees** Myers, 426 La Région Évangéline [Smem] Appointment of Special Committee on Committees Ghiz, 11 Gallant, 1587 Members to compose standing committees Links at Crowbush Designated Certified Audubon Gallant, 106 Cooperative Sanctuary [Smin] Henderson, 1225 Old Home Week funding [OQ] **CULTURE, ARTS, HERITAGE** Aylward, 1215 Acadian culture [OQ] Ghiz, 1215 Gallant, 321-322 PEI Public Library Service and Computer Access Henderson, 322 [Smin] Acadian Entrepreneurs' Gala [Smem] Henderson, 550 Gallant, 241 PEI Welcomes Canada-Wide Science Fair [Smin] Asian Heritage Month [Smin] McIsaac, 1042 Casey, 1814 Provincial Heritage Fair (Smem) Aviation Heritage Society [Smem] Henderson, 1046 Biggar, 585 Renewal of French Language Services Act [OQ] Canada-Wide Science Fair [Smem] Gallant, 1169-1170 Aylward, 902 Ghiz, 1170 Celebrations in 2014 [OQ] Stratfords of the World [Smem] Aylward, 1222 Aylward, 350 Crane, 1211-1212; 1223 Support for Designation of Province House as a Ghiz, 1211-1212; 1213-1215; 1221; 1222; World Heritage Site [M 31 read 1621] 1223-1224 Tartan Day [Smem] Henderson, 1222 McGeoghegan, 17 Myers, 1213-1214 Perry, 1221-1222 Celebrations in 2014 [OQ] D Administration DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY, Aylward, 1216 **RURAL ISSUES** Ghiz, 1216 Affordable Housing [Smin] Board of directors Docherty, 31 Aylward, 1216 Celebrating 2012 as the United Nations International Premier, 1216 Year of the Cooperative [M 16 read 1615] Budget FARD budget [OQ] Aylward, 1215 MacKinley, 841-842 Ghiz, 1215-1216 Myers, 841 Confederation Bridge [Smem] Vessey, 841 Aylward, 1673 ICF - Grain Elevators [Smin] East Coast Music Week (Smem) MacKinley, 796 Henderson, 258 Island Community Fund [Smin] East End Charlottetown [Smem] MacKinley, 722

Mentorship program [OQ]	Diplome d'études en langue française [Smin]
Casey, 716	McIsaac, 676
Roach, 716	Education Governance Commission
Opacmare [OQ]	recommendations [OQ]
Perry, 478-479	McIsaac, 362-363
Roach, 478-479	Perry, 362
Phyterra Yeast [OQ]	External Credentials [Smin]
Perry, 479-480	McIsaac, 795
Roach, 479-480	Family Ties and EECD [OQ]
Regional development corporation cuts [OQ]	McIsaac, 1088
Gallant, 1684	Perry, 1087-1088
MacKinley, 1684	Firing of teachers [OQ]
Shipbuilding Information Session [Smin]	Crane, 1032-1033
Roach, 104	McIsaac, 1032-1033
	Graduate Mentorship Program [Smin]
E	Roach, 145
	High School Exam Exemptions [M 43 read 1261]
EDUCATION	High school practical and general students [OQ]
Calling on Government to take Immediate Action and	Crane, 1028-1029
Undertake Necessary Renovations to Montague	McIsaac, 1028-1029
Intermediate School [M 30 read 997]	Home and School Tool Kits [Smin]
Calling for Support for Private Early Learning	Roach, 213
Centers [M 46 read 1604]	Infant child care spaces [OQ]
Career Explorations Opportunities Course [Smin]	Crane, 1591-1592
McIsaac, 844	McIsaac, 1591-1592
Child care and early learning access [OQ]	Licensed infant homes [OQ]
Crane, 1589-1591	Crane, 1592
Ghiz, 1589	McIsaac, 1592
McIsaac, 1589-1591	M.E. Callaghan Junior High Home & School
Closing of schools [OQ]	Association [Smem]
McIsaac, 362	Perry, 1588
Perry, 362	Miltonvale Park fire school [OQ]
Colonel Gray students and 65% average [OQ]	Dumville, 594-595
Crane, 1030-1031	Sherry, 594-595
McIsaac, 1030-1031	Miscouche Consolidated Build Day [Smem]
Condition of Souris Consolidated [OQ]	Gallant, 466
LaVie, 1732	Montague school and capital budget [see under
McIsaac, 1732	Finances of the Province]
Consultation with teachers' association re: firing [see	Montague school concerns [OQ]
under Government Operations]	McGeoghegan, 322-323
Continuation of grants to early learning centres [OQ]	McIsaac, 322-323
Crane, 1592	Motive behind merger [OQ]
McIsaac, 1592	McIsaac, 362
CO ₂ and radon levels in Souris school [OQ]	Perry, 362
LaVie, 1731-1732	New Spring Park School [OQ]
McIsaac, 1731-1732	Mitchell, 358-359
Cuts in education boards [OQ]	McIsaac, 359
Perry, 360	Out-of-province university rebates [OQ]
Sheridan, 360	LaVie, 1037

Roach, 1037-1038 School Construction [Smem] McIsaac, 258 Post-secondary Students: Final Exams [Smem] Spring Park School [OQ] Perry, 198 Practical and general diplomas [OQ] Crane, 1088-1089; 1091 Ghiz, 1084; 1089-1090; 1091 Crane, 1030 McIsaac, 1030 McIsaac, 1088 Practical and general programs and Holland College Perry, 1084 [OQ] Transition Expo [Smin] Crane, 1031 McIsaac, 440 McIsaac, 1031 Trustee elections [OQ] Crane, 1033-1034 Providing the Town of Souris with a New K-12 School [M 28 read 1263] McIsaac, 1034 Radon levels at [OQ] Type 2 daycare centres [OQ] Early learning centre McIsaac, 1036 LaVie, 1732 Murphy, 1036 McIsaac, 1732 Welcome to Kindergarten [Smin] McIsaac, 1419 Rollo Bay LaVie, 1347-1348 Western School Board McIsaac, 1347-1348 Employees [OQ] Souris school McIsaac, 360-361 Perry, 360-361 Currie 1415 LaVie, 1415 Re: merger [OQ] McIsaac, 361 Research on merger [OQ] McIsaac, 361 Perry, 361 Perry, 361-362 Rezoning of Eastern School District [OQ] **EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS** Crane, 1090 Canadian Coast Guard [Smem] Ghiz, 1090 LaVie, 830 Right to choose between public and private early Canadian Coast Guard Auxiliary Maritimes (Smem) learning centres [OQ] LaVie, 1726 LaVie, 1599 Emergency Preparedness Week [Smin] McIsaac, 1599 Sherry, 916 School Miltonvale Park fire school [see under Education] Board merger and savings [OQ] National Public Safety Telecommunications Week McIsaac, 361 [Smin] Perry, 361 Sherry, 32 Bus drivers [OQ] McIsaac, 789 **ENERGY AND FUEL** Watts, 789 Dalhousie plant and Maritime Electric [OQ] Bus numbers [OQ] Perry, 956-957 McIsaac, 789 Sheridan, 956-957 Watts, 897 Electric heat rebate [OQ] Social promotion policy [OQ] Perry, 546 Crane, 1027-1028 Sheridan, 546 McIsaac, 1027-1028 Electricity transmission cable [OQ] Souris Ghiz, 1220-1221 Consolidated air quality issues [OQ] Perry, 1219-1220 LaVie, 1082-1083 National Energy Policy [Smem] McIsaac, 1080-1082

Brown, 1457 Crane, 446-448; 485-487; 492; 495-497; 501; 503-Point Lepreau and [OQ] 504; 578-580; 683-684; 693-694; 724-729 Lawsuit Docherty, 406 Perry, 958 Gallant, 455-456; 691 Sheridan, 958 LaVie, 394; 401; 409; 418; 500; 631-634; 636-637; Maritime Electric 639-640; 647-648; 682; 684-685; 728; 731-732; 735-Perry, 954-956 736 Sheridan, 955-956 MacKinley, 395; 397; 401-403; 405; 457-458; 684; Point Lepreau costs [OQ] 686-688 Perry, 954 McGeoghegan, 645; 647 Sheridan, 954 McIsaac, 451; 726 Reduction of electricity rates [OQ] Mitchell, 454; 727 Perry, 958 Murphy, 454-455; 457 Sheridan, 958 Myers, 404-419; 448-452; 456-463; 485; 487-495; Wind [OQ] 497-500; 506-507; 577-580; 630-647; 652-654; 687-Energy jobs 688; 690-692; 725-726; 730-736 Crane, 1678 Ghiz, 1678 Auditor General - Wes Sheridan, 1525 Turbines in Eastern Kings Myers, 1525 LaVie, 1825 Sheridan, 1825 Community Services and Seniors - Valerie Docherty, 1304-1330; 1372-1379 Aylward, 1307; 1329-1330; 1372-1373 **ENVIRONMENT, FORESTRY, LANDS** Brown, 1316-1317; 1321-1322 Environment and secret deals [OQ] Casey, 1311-1312; 1373-1374 Perry, 596 Crane, 1305-1307; 1314-1316; 1329; 1378-1379 Vessey, 596 Currie, 13761377 New oil tank regulations [OQ] Gallant, 1324-1325 Mitchell, 208-209 Greenan, 1323; 1329; 1376-1377 Sherry, 208-209 Henderson, 1308; 1374-1375 Prince Edward Island Environmental Awards [Smin] LaVie, 1312-1314; 1319-1321; 1330 Sherry, 103 Rationale for increase of environmental tax on tires **Education and Early Childhood Development -**[00] Alan McIsaac, 1227-1256 Biggar, 545 Aylward, 1253 Sheridan, 545 Brown, 1240-1243; 1247-1250; 1258 Regulations on outdoor straw-burning units [OQ] Crane, 1227-1228; 1230-1240; 1250-1256 Murphy, 141-142 Currie, 1243; 1247 Sherry, 141-142 Greenan, 1244-1245; 1249; 1256

ESTIMATES

Agriculture - George Webster, 393-419; 445-463; 484-507; 577-580; 629-655; 681-694; 724-736

Aylward, 394; 396-404; 415-418; 450; 453-454; 458-459

Brown, 405-406; 410

Unsightly properties [OQ]

Sherry, 1037

Gallant, 1036-1037

Environment, Labour and Justice and Attorney General-Janice Sherry, 1144-1153; 1177-1205

Myers, 1230; 1245-1246; 1250-1252

LaVie, 1234; 1239; 1246

Mitchell, 1252; 1254

Environment, 1144-1153; 1177-1191 Crane, 1145-1149; 1151-1153; 1178-1182; 1189-1191

LaVie, 1181; 1185-1186

Myers, 1183-1184; 1186-1187; 1190

Perry, 1147-1152; 1181; 1183-1185; 1187-1189

Justice, 1191-1197; 1198-1205

Brown, 1192

Crane, 1191-1195; 1199-1204 Dumville, 1193; 1200; 1203-1204

Myers, 1200

Perry, 1196

Watts, 1203

Labour, 1197-1198

Crane, 1197-1198

Executive Council – Premier, 1663-1665

Aylward, 1664-1665

Finance, Energy and Municipal Affairs – Wes Sheridan, 1474-1503; 1519-1525

Aylward, 1482-1484; 1488-1489; 1493-1495;

1522-1523; 1525

Currie, 1494-1495

Docherty, 1492

LaVie, 1484-1485; 1491-1492

Murphy, 1488

Myers, 1475-1479; 1485-1487; 1489-1491; 1495-

1502; 1520-1525

Perry, 1480-1482; 1494

Fisheries, Aquaculture and Rural Development – Ron MacKinley, 736-751

Aylward, 742-743

Crane, 737; 747-750

LaVie, 737-738; 740-741

Myers, 736; 739-740; 743

Perry, 744-747

Watts, 738-739; 741-743

Health and Wellness - Doug Currie, 1128-1144

Aylward,

Biggar, 1129-1131; 1136; 1138-1139

Casey, 1137-1138

Crane, 1128-1129; 1131-1136

Docherty, 1144

Greenan, 1143-1144

LaVie, 1141-1143

MacKinley, 1133-1134; 1141-1143

Mitchell, 1141

Myers, 1136; 1138-1140

Perry, 1132-1134

Health PEI – Doug Currie, 751-754; 797-825; 869-897; 919-945; 968-996; 1048-1072; 1120-1128

Aylward, 752; 804-805; 810-811; 816-818; 823-

824; 872-873; 879; 882-883; 887-890; 1048-1053;

1058-1061; 1063-1064; 1068-1070

Biggar, 752-754; 804; 808-809; 811-813; 818; 821;

874-875; 884-885; 892; 921-924; 934-936; 941-942;

968-969; 980-981; 986; 989; 991-992; 996; 1056-

1057; 1065

Brown, 810

Casey, 870-871

Crane, 751-752; 919-920; 925; 974; 979-980; 989-

995

Gallant, 995-996

Ghiz, 1052; 1063; 1069

Greenan, 878; 895

Henderson, 986-987; 1055

LaVie, 807-808; 813-814; 928-929; 942-943; 970-

971; 975-976; 1053-1054; 1065-1068; 1124-1127

MacKinley, 877-879; 890-891

McGeoghegan, 1048-1049

Mitchell, 803-804

Murphy, 815-816; 934; 943-944; 985-986; 1057;

1123-1124;

Myers, 797-803; 805-810; 818-823; 873-881; 885-

886; 892-896; 919; 924-926; 933-939; 942; 944; 969-

974; 976-979; 987-989; 1126

Perry, 930-933; 938; 971; 981-985; 1055-1058;

1062-1063; 1070-1072; 1121-1123; 1125; 1127

Sherry, 926-928; 1053

Innovation and Advanced Learning – Allen Roche, 1379-1400; 1420-1427

Aylward, 1425-1426

Casey, 1384-1385

Crane, 1380-1384; 1386-1388; 1391-1394; 1399-

1394; 1399-1400; 1420-1427

Henderson, 1381; 1384-1385

LaVie, 1427

MacKinley, 1421-1425

Murphy, 1387

Myers, 1389-1391; 1395-1398

Perry, 1380-1383; 1385-1386; 1398-1400; 1424;

1427

Watts, 1394-1395

Legislative Assembly – Carolyn Bertram, 1532

Myers, 1532	MacKinley, 1343-1344; 1345-1346
·	Meals, accommodations and expenses
P.E.I. Public Service Commission – Wes Sheridan,	McIsaac, 1340-1341
1525-1527	Myers, 1339-1343
LaVie, 1526	Sheridan, 1341-1343
Myers, 1526-1527	Sherry, 1341
• '	Webster, 1340
Tourism and Culture – Robert Henderson, 1447-	Premier and travel to India [OQ]
1455; 1552-1584; 1632-1662; 1665-1669; 1743-	Ghiz, 950-954; 960; 962; 1161-1162
1752	LaVie, 960
Aylward, 1448-1449; 1451-1455; 1553-1557;	Myers, 905-907; 950-953; 962; 1161-1162
1559-1560; 1562-1563; 1566-1568; 1570-1572;	Roach, 905
1577-1578; 1581-1584; 1633-1636; 1639-1644;	Sheridan, 906-907
1646; 1647; 1649-1653; 1656-1662; 1667-1668;	Webster, 906-907
1743-1752	Renovations to department offices [OQ]
Brown, 1577; 1579	Crane, 430
Crane, 1552-1553; 1560-1567; 1571-1576	Roach, 430
Docherty, 1569-1570	Sherry, 430
LaVie, 1450-1451; 1636	Signing of MphasiS deal [OQ]
MacKinley, 1647	LaVie, 961
Myers, 1557-1558; 1562; 1569-1577; 1580-1583;	Roach, 961
1633; 1637-1639; 1644-1649; 1652-1656; 1658-	
1661; 1665-1669; 1747-1748	F
Perry, 1449-1450; 1578-1580; 1651-1652	-
	FINANCES OF PROVINCE
Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal –	Budgetary Policy [M 21 read 328]
Robert Vessey, 1427-1447	Cuts and maintenance [OQ]
Aylward, 1438-1439; 1442	Ghiz, 25-26
LaVie, 1436-1437; 1445-1446	Myers, 25-26
Myers, 1428-1441; 1443-1447	Sheridan, 26
Perry, 1433-1434; 1441-1442	Date for balanced budget [OQ]
Sheridan, 1445	Crane, 354
	Sheridan, 354
EXPENSES	Debt plan [OQ]
Encouraging the Government to Establish a	Crane, 132-133
Purchasing Policy of Economy Class Only Flights [M	Ghiz, 132-133
42 read 1093]	Fee increase [OQ]
IAL minister and travel to India	Aylward, 1290
LaVie, 960-961; 961-962, [OQ]	Crane, 363-364; 539-540
Roach, 960-961; 961-962, [OQ]; 1027	Ghiz, 539-540
[RQTN]	Sheridan, 363-364; 1290-1291
Ministers' [OQ]	Fees and Consumer Price Index [OQ]
Expenses	Crane, 834
Ghiz, 1679	Sheridan, 834
MacKinley, 1681-1682	Financial [OQ]
Perry, 1679; 1681	Future
Meals	Myers, 357
Ghiz, 1684	Sheridan, 357
LaVie 13/3-13/1: 13/15-13/16: 168/	Numbers

Crane, 134 Fishing Season [Smin] MacKinley, 676 Ghiz, 134 Fiscal Accountability [M 18 read 151] IAL minister and fishers [OQ] Perry, 480 Money from Islanders [OO] Crane, 831-834; 835-837 Roach, 480-481 Webster, 831-834; 825-837 Lobster bait and live-holding capacity [OQ] MacKinley, 475-476 Sheridan, 836 Montague school and [OQ] McGeoghegan, 475-476 Capital budget Lobster Season [Smem] McIsaac, 1040-1041 LaVie, 537 Myers, 1040-1041 Love our Lobster [Smin] **EECD** minister MacKinley, 1176 MacKinley, 1040 Opening of the 2012 Fishing Season [Smin] McIsaac, 1038 Webster, 147 Myers, 1038; 1040 Out of the Sea and Over the Coals [Smin] IAL minister MacKinley, 1742 McIsaac, 1034-1035 Owner-Operator and Fleet Separation Policies [M 27 Myers, 1034; 1035 read 694] Sheridan, 1035-1036 Oyster funding distribution [OQ] Premier MacKinley, 1414-1415 McGeoghegan, 1414 Ghiz, 1038-1040 Myers, 1038-1040 Potential changes to owner-operator and fleet New Souris school [OQ] separation policies [OQ] LaVie, 1079-1082 MacKinley, 207-208 McIsaac, 1079-1082 McGeoghegan, 206-208 New Souris school report [OQ] Shellfish Enhancement Program [Smin] LaVie, 1083-1084 MacKinley, 1042 McIsaac, 1083-1084 Numbered companies [OQ] G Perry, 1287 **GENDER EQUALITY** Sheridan, 1287 Honouring Our Differences [Smin] Pension plan [OQ] Docherty, 482 Myers, 356-357 Sheridan, 357 **GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS** Provincial deficit [OQ] Affect of cuts [OO] Crane, 18-21; 426-427 Crane, 89 Ghiz, 18-21; 427 Ghiz, 89 Public funds [OQ] Cabinet ministers and party line [OQ] Crane, 1674 Ghiz, 1035 Ghiz, 1674-1675 Myers, 1035 Change of Cabinet [OQ] FISHERIES AND AQUACULTURE Crane, 431 Aquaculture Canada 2012 [Smin] Ghiz, 431 MacKinley, 1299 Consultation with teachers' association re: firing Charlottetown Shellfish Agreement [Smem] [00] Brown, 707 Crane, 136-138 Fishery [Smem] Ghiz, 137 Watts, 1209 McIsaac, 136-137

Decisions by Premier [OQ]	Brown, 86
Crane, 1817-1818	Neil LeClair [OQ]
Ghiz, 1817-1818	Ghiz, 1165-1166
Department Relocation to Summerside [Smem]	Myers, 1165-1166
Greenan, 16	Number of public servants to be fired [OQ]
EECD and married couple	Crane, 203-204
Crane, 1078, [OQ]	Ghiz, 203-204
McIsaac, 1078, [OQ]; 1160 [RQTN]	Patronage [OQ]
Sheridan, 1078-1079, [OQ]	Ghiz, 1167-1168
Executive assistant role and qualifications [OQ]	Myers, 1167-1168
Ghiz, 1168-1169	Premier and
Myers, 1168-1169	ITSS contracts [OQ]
Forever Anne and Cynthia King [OQ]	Ghiz, 1538
Ghiz, 1162-1165	Myers, 1538
Perry, 1162-1165	Listening to Islanders [OQ]
Government [OQ]	Crane, 1816
Plans	Ghiz, 1816
LaVie, 915	Premier's [OQ]
Webster, 915	Care for Islanders
Priorities	Crane, 472-473
Crane, 87-89; 89-90; 135-136; 138	Ghiz, 472
Ghiz, 87-89; 89-90; 135; 138	Meeting with prime minister
Sacrifice	Ghiz 1161
Crane, 1675-1676	Myers, 1160-1161
Ghiz, 1675; 1823-1824	Role
Myers, 1823	Crane, 1820
Spending	Ghiz, 1820
Ghiz, 1679; 1680-1681	Prosperity plan [OQ]
Perry, 1679; 1679-1681	Crane, 1818-1819
Holman Grand Hotel [OQ]	Ghiz, 1819
Ghiz, 1733-1735; 1737	Purpose of special warrants [OQ]
Perry, 1461-1465; 1732-1735; 1737	Perry, 1285, [OQ]
Sheridan, 1461-1464	Sheridan, 1286, [OQ]; 1335 [RQTN]
Webster, 1464-1465	Regulation and red tape [OQ]
IAL department salaries	Crane, 1819-1820
Perry, 474-475; 540-541, [OQ]	Ghiz, 1819
Roach, 474-475; 540-541, [OQ]; 537	Special warrants and
[RQTN]	AF
Liquor commission changes [OQ]	LaVie, 1288-1289 [OQ]
Aylward, 247-248	Webster, 1288-1289, [OQ]; 1334 [RQTN]
Crane, 204; 433-434	FARD
Henderson, 204; 247-248; 433-434	LaVie, 1289-1290 [OQ]
Method of firing of public servants [OQ]	MacKinley, 1290 [OQ]
Myers, 205; 206	IAL
Vessey, 205; 206	Perry, 1287-1288, [OQ]
Ministerial accountability [OQ]	Roach, 1288, [OQ]; 1335 [RQTN]
Aylward, 1595	TC
Henderson, 1595-1596	Aylward, 1291; 1292, [OQ]; 1334 [RQTN]
MLAs and Respect [Smem]	Henderson, 1291; 1292, [OQ]

Urging Government to Reconsider their Plan to	Aylward, 1739
Increase Fees by \$7.5 Million [M 40 read 1106]	Currie, 1739-1740
increase rees by \$7.5 withion [wi 40 read 1100]	Dental program [OQ]
TT	Crane, 1173
H	Currie, 1173
HEALTH	Dialysis services [OQ]
A Vision for the Future of Health Care in Prince	Crane, 709; 784-785; 1818
Edward Island [Smin]	Currie, 714-715; 717-718; 721; 909-910;
Currie, 551	914-915
Access to family doctors [OQ]	Ghiz, 709-710; 784-785; 1218-1219; 1818
Aylward, 1468	LaVie, 716-717; 721; 913-915
Currie, 1468-1469	Murphy, 1218-1219
Accessibility Issues [Smem]	Perry, 713-715; 717-718; 908-910
Mitchell, 948	Webster, 913
Addiction facility [OQ]	Dialysis services [OQ]
Aylward, 1296	And money saved
Currie, 1296-1297	Currie, 720
Alberton committee [OQ]	LaVie, 720
Currie, 911	Patients' concerns
Murphy, 911	Currie, 792-793
Allocation of long-term care beds [OQ]	LaVie, 792-793
Currie, 434-435	Regionalization
Greenan, 434	Currie, 720
Annual Walk for Multiple Sclerosis [Smem]	LaVie, 720
LaVie, 1076	
Attack on West Prince health care [OQ]	Doctors' work percentages Aylward, 436-437; 669, [OQ]
Currie, 719	
Perry, 719	Currie, 436-437; 669, [OQ]; 781 [RQTN]
Blood services [OQ]	Evidence Based Ambulance Response Times [M 38 read 1351]
Currie, 791	
Perry, 791	Family Medical Residency Program [Smin]
Calling on Government to Rescind its Decision to	Currie, 1472
Shut Down the Dialysis Facilities in Alberton and	Fibromyalgia and Chronic Fatigue Syndrome
Souris [M 41 read 1787]	Awareness Day [Smin] Currie, 1224
Canadian Blood Services [Smem]	
Gallant, 901	Firing of RNs [OQ]
Cancer Awareness [Smin]	Crane, 665
Currie, 100	Currie, 665
Chief Public Health Officer's Annual Report (Smem)	First Link funding [OQ]
Currie, 257	Aylward, 1740
Chronic pain [OQ]	Docherty, 1740
Crane, 664-665	Foster Parents [Smin]
Webster, 665	Docherty, 443
Community Hospital [OQ]	Future of health care in West Prince [OQ]
Aylward, 437-438	Currie, 718-719
Currie, 438	Perry, 718-719
CO ₂ and radon levels in Souris school [see under	Hay Report [OQ]
Education]	Crane, 666-667; 708-709 Currie, 666-667
Dementia care strategy [OQ]	Ghiz, 708-709

Health	And shortage of health professionals
Care consultations [OQ]	Crane, 783-784
Crane, 709	Currie, 783-784
Currie, 709	And unions
PEI bureaucracy cost [OQ]	Aylward, 674
Aylward, 785	Crane, 782-783
Currie, 785	Currie, 674; 782-783
Services funding [OQ]	Name change to Prince Edward Home [OQ]
Crane, 662-664	Casey, 1545
Currie, 664	Currie, 1545
Sheridan, 663-664	National
Healthy Eating Guidelines [Smin]	Immunization Awareness Week [Smin]
McIsaac, 1687	Currie, 365
HW (Health and Wellness)	Medical Laboratory Week [Smin]
Budget estimates documents [RQTN]	Currie, 600
Currie, 1210	Mental Health Week [Smin]
Minister and MLA [OQ]	Currie, 965
Currie, 907 -908	Paramedic Week [Smem]
Perry, 907-908	
	LaVie, 1535
Investments in Home Care [Smin]	New Dialysis Centre – PCH [Smin]
Currie, 1603	Currie, 442
Justice system and addictions report	O'Leary walk-in clinic [OQ]
Aylward, 785-786, [OQ]	Currie, 790-791
Currie, 786, [OQ]; 830 [RQTN]	Perry, 790-791
Living a Healthy Life Program [Smin]	Overtime bill for health care workers [OQ]
Currie, 1418	Aylward, 673
Long-term care beds [OQ]	Currie, 673-674
Aylward, 1538-1540	Patient Registry Toll-Free Number [Smin]
Currie, 1538-1540	Currie, 722
Long-term care beds and P3 model [OQ]	PCH Centennial Anniversary [Smin]
Aylward, 1540-1542	Currie, 1829
Currie, 1540-1542	Period of Purple Crying [Smin]
Ghiz, 1542	Currie, 1740
LPN medication regulations [OQ]	Physical Education Curriculum [Smin]
Mitchell, 669-670	Currie, 1224
Currie, 670	Physician recruitment [RQTN]
May is Cystic Fibrosis Month [Smem]	Currie, 662
Crane, 1285	Plans for surgeons [OQ]
Mental health	Aylward, 787
And addictions strategy [OQ]	Currie, 787
Crane, 204	Poverty
Currie, 204	Line
Services [OQ]	Docherty, 1549-1550
Aylward, 710-713	Myers, 1549
Currie, 710-713	Reduction plan [OQ]
Model of care [OQ]	Docherty, 1544; 1546-1548
Rollout	Perry, 1543-1544; 1545-1548
Casey, 251	Process to receive off- Island addiction treatment
Currie, 251-252	[OO]

Currie, 1295-1296	Perry, 1543
Watts, 1294-1295	Update – Collaborative Model of Care [Smin]
Queen Elizabeth Hospital 30 th Anniversary [Smin]	Currie, 843
Currie, 482	Vascular services [OQ]
Radon levels at [see under Education]	Aylward, 788
Early learning centre	Casey, 96
Rollo Bay	Currie, 96-97; 788
Souris school	Vision of health care [OQ]
Recruitment and Retention Update [Smin]	Aylward, 674
Currie, 1176	Currie, 674-675
Reduction of HW budget [OQ]	Wait list times [OQ]
Aylward, 786-787	Aylward, 788
Currie, 786	Currie, 788
Regulation of health professionals [OQ]	Walk or Wheel to School Day [Smin]
Casey, 545	Currie, 1092
Currie, 545-546	Western Hospital [OQ]
Same Day Treatment Unit – QEH [Smin]	Currie, 911
Currie, 795	Murphy, 911
2 nd Annual Chair-Leader Event [see under Social	Western Hospital and closure of dialysis unit [OQ]
Services]	Currie, 670-671
Stewart Memorial	Murphy, 670-671
And Western hospitals [OQ]	Zagat PEI Restaurant Survey [Smin]
Currie, 792	Henderson, 679
Perry, 792	
Hospital	I
Biggar, 1333[Smem]	INFRASTRUCTURE AND
Currie, 791-792 [OQ]	TRANSPORTATION
Perry, 791 [OQ]	
Stewart Memorial Hospital [OQ]	Bridge tender update [OQ] Biggar, 1219
Outpatient services	Vessey, 1219
Aylward, 673	Bypass highway sound barrier [OQ]
Currie, 673	Watts, 1086-1087
Transition team	Webster, 1086-1087
Biggar, 1735, 1736	
Currie, 1735-1736	Cannontown Road [OQ] Gallant, 838
Strength Program [Smin]	
Currie, 1044	Vessey, 838
Strength Program success rate [OQ]	Contravention of Environmental Protection Act [OQ] Perry, 593
Aylward, 1297	•
Currie, 1297	Sherry, 593 Convention centre [OQ]
Stroke Phase II [Smin]	
Currie, 675	Myers, 1465-1466; 1469-1472
Supporting the Social Workers of Prince Edward	Sherry, 1469; 1471-1472
Island [M 34 read 845]	Vessey, 1465-1467; 1469-1471
Surgery numbers [OQ]	Culvert costs [OQ]
Aylward, 787	Crane, 431
Currie, 787	Vessey, 431
Tignish Co-operative Health Centre [OQ]	Downgrade of highway [OQ]
Ghiz, 1543	Aylward, 209

Vessey, 209	Scenic beauty
Drinking and Driving [Smem]	Aylward, 597-598
Perry, 1333	Vessey, 597
East Drive and "All Weather Highway" [OQ]	Shale
Greenan, 1413-1414	Myers, 590
Vessey, 1414	Vessey, 590
Elmsdale intersection [OQ]	Souris school
Murphy, 358	Crane, 1730
Vessey, 358	Ghiz, 1730
Fatalities on Highway [OQ]	Tourism operations
Aylward, 210	Aylward, 598-599
Vessey, 210	Henderson, 598
Lomer MacDonald and new highway [OQ]	Vessey, 598
Myers, 591	Plan B [OQ]
Vessey, 591	Environmental proposal
Maplewood Manor [OQ]	Perry, 593-594
Murphy, 959	Sherry, 594
Vessey, 959	Land purchase
Miltonvale Park [Smem]	Myers, 589-590
Dumville, 660	Vessey, 590
Motorcycle Safety Awareness Month [Smin]	Protest
Vessey, 721	Crane, 586-588; 1816
Payoff to Liberal supporter [OQ]	Ghiz, 586-588; 1816
Myers, 591	Playground Equipment – Island Community Fund
Vessey, 591	[Smin]
Plan B and [OQ]	MacKinley, 481
Buffer zone trees	Protection of environment [OQ]
Perry, 596	Perry, 594
Vessey, 596	Sherry, 594
Cost	Public transportation subsidy discontinuance [OQ]
Crane, 588-589	Greenan, 959-960
Ghiz, 588	Sheridan, 959-960
CSS minister	Roadwork
Aylward, 599	Consultations [OQ]
Ghiz, 599	Myers, 92
Environmental impact assessment	Vessey, 92
Dumville, 715-715	For Plan B [OQ]
Myers, 592	Myers, 92-93
Sherry, 592	Vessey, 92
Vessey, 716	Route 2 work in west [OQ]
Hemlock stand	Murphy, 358
Perry, 593	Vessey, 358
Sherry, 593-594	Seven Mile Road [OQ]
Lomer MacDonald	Perry, 596-597
Myers, 590-591	Vessey, 596-597
Ghiz, 591	Slemon Park roundabout [OQ]
Plan A	Biggar, 789-780
Myers, 589	Vessey, 790
Vessey, 589	Souris school [OQ]

LaVie, 243-244; 1346-1347	L
McIsaac, 243-244; 1346-1347	LABOUR
Spring Weight Restrictions [Smin]	BioCommons Park jobs [OQ]
Henderson, 600	Perry, 480
Trans-Canada Highway construction [OQ]	Roach, 480
LaVie, 438	Department restructuring [OQ]
Vessey, 439	Ghiz, 1826
TIR vehicles and gas card [OQ]	
Myers, 843	Myers, 1825-1826
Vessey, 843	Department restructuring re: assistants and
Tour of TIR office by correction staff [OQ]	communications staff [OQ]
Myers, 1297-1298	Ghiz, 1826
Sherry, 1297-1298	Myers, 1826
Two Bridge Projects Begin Monday [Smin]	EI [OQ]
Vessey, 678	Roach 476-477
Unsafe road [OQ]	Watts, 476-477
Aylward, 209-210	EI [OQ]
Vessey, 209-210	Changes
Wellington Bridge [OQ]	Ghiz, 1598-1599; 1824
And property owners	Greenan, 1824
Gallant, 838	Watts, 1598-1599
Vessey, 839	Changes and tourism
Reconstruction	Henderson, 1682-1683
Gallant, 28	McGeoghegan, 1682
Vessey, 28	Changes and transitional assistance
Vessey, 20	Gallant, 1683
T	MacKinley, 1683
J	Firing of Public Servants [OQ]
JUSTICE	Aylward, 437; 1216-1217
Advice to Gangs (Smem)	Crane, 21-22; 90; 136; 199-200; 202; 427-
Brown, 1814	430; 538; 1174-1175; 1335-1339; 1348-1349; 1674;
Criminal Code Review Board [Smin]	1676-1677
Sherry, 1831	Currie, 437
Federal crime bill and effect on provincial prisons	Docherty, 200; 429-430; 538; 1348-1349;
[OQ]	1677
Dumville, 1170-1171	Ghiz, 21-22; 23; 30-31; 93; 95; 136; 139-
Sherry, 1170-1171	140; 142; 199; 202-203; 428-429; 1171-1172; 1174-
Girls' Work Project [Smin]	1175; 1216-1217; 1674; 1676-1677; 1820-1822;
Sherry, 1473	1827-1829
Justice system and addictions report [see under	Henderson, 1677
Health]	LaVie, 142
National Victims of Crime Awareness Week [Smin]	McIsaac, 1336-1339; 1542-1543; 1599-
Sherry, 442	1603; 1822-1823
Operation Graffiti Wipeout [Smin]	Myers, 22-23; 93; 94-95; 139-140; 143-144
Sherry, 1603	205-206; 548-549; 837-838; 842; 1171-1172; 1599-
Short, 1000	1603; 1820-1823; 1826-1829
T Z	Perry, 30-31; 1542
K [none]	Sheridan, 23

Vessey, 90; 95-96; 139-140; 143-145; 205-	Gallant, 1544 [OQ]
206; 548-549; 838; 842; 1827-1828	Murphy, 1332 [Smem]
Firing of public servants and model of care [OQ]	Roach, 1545 [OQ]
Aylward, 438	Public servants evaluations [OQ]
Currie, 438	Myers, 840-841
Future of aviation industry [see under Aerospace]	Sherry, 840-841
Hiring of retired employees [OQ]	Rural jobs [OQ]
Ghiz, 1172	Ghiz, 29
LaVie, 1172	Perry, 28-30
Job creation [OQ]	Myers, 23; 93
Crane, 537-538; 540	Vessey, 23-24; 29; 93-94
Ghiz, 538; 540	Rural jobs and IAL [OQ]
Perry, 541; 543	Myers, 842
Roach 541-542; 543-544	Roach, 842
Job creation [OQ]	Workers Compensation Board review [OQ]
And private sector	Aylward, 1737-1739
Crane, 538-539	Sherry, 1738-1739
Ghiz, 539	
In West Prince	M
Perry, 542	
Roach, 542	MOTIONS [see Motions in general index]
Fair for Ex-Ocean Choice employees	
LaVie, 142-143	MUNICIPAL AND COMMUNITY ISSUES
Roach, 143	Attack on Prince County [OQ]
Ratio	McIsaac, 363
Myers, 837	Perry, 363
Vessey, 837	Central Kings grant [OQ]
Liquor commission [OQ]	Myers, 24
Changes	Sheridan, 24-25
Aylward, 1216-1217	Charlottetown-Miltonvale Park water and sewage
Gallant, 1344	[OQ]
Ghiz, 1169; 1171	Dumville, 140-141
Henderson, 1216-1217' 1344-1345	Sheridan, 140-141
Myers, 1169; 1171	Cuts to municipal funding [OQ]
Employees	Sheridan, 252-253
Aylward, 910; 913	Watts, 252
Henderson, 910-911; 913	Postal address and community name [OQ]
Need for a Comprehensive Job Creation Strategy [M	Dumville, 1293-1294
22 read 768]	Sheridan, 1293-1294
North American Occupational Safety and Health	Sheridan, 1273 1274
Week [Smin]	N O D O D
Sherry, 966	N , O , P , Q , R [none]
Positions in public service [Smin]	
Myers, 24	S
Vessey, 24	SENIORS
Premier's role in creating jobs [OQ]	
Ghiz, 94	Ambulance fee for seniors [OQ]
	Aylward, 672
Myers, 94	Currie, 672-673
Proposed EI changes	Federal Changes to OAS and GIS [Smem]

Brown, 536 **TABLED DATA** Prince Edward Island Seniors' Federation (Smem) Correspondence LaVie, 1815 Answer to a question from the Legislative Senior Islanders of the Year [Smin] Assembly on April 17th, 2012 Docherty, 680 Henderson, 327 Seniors and energy bills [OQ] Article from The Guardian dated Crane, 1537 March 14th, 2008 Ghiz, 1537 Perry, 483 Seniors' Home Repair Program [OQ] March 15th, 2008 Docherty, 1343 Perry, 483 LaVie, 1343 Hansard from April 24th, 2012 re: minister of Seniors' services in West Prince [OQ] agriculture's comments Docherty, 246-247 Crane, 1227 Perry, 246-247 IAQ Assessment, former Montague High School Subsidized seniors' housing [OQ] McIsaac, 1047 Casey, 1085-1086 Information required Pursuant to Section 5 of the Docherty, 1085-1086 Public Departments Act Summerside and O'Leary Housing Grand Opening Ghiz, 723 [Smin] Information required Pursuant to Sections 28, 30, Docherty, 256 32, and 46 of the Financial Administration Act Taxes and seniors [OQ] Sheridan, 845 Crane, 1536-1537 Minutes from debate spoken to on September 29th, Ghiz, 1536-1537 Crane, 483 Urging the Government of Canada to Reverse its News release by the Department of Innovation and Decision to Change the Age of Eligibility for the Advanced Learning dated March 14th Guaranteed Income Supplement from 67 to 65 [M 36 Perry, 483 read 862] Order of the Executive Council Perry, 483 PEI Liberals poll potential cuts SOCIAL SERVICES Crane, 1420 Discovering the Power in Me [Smin] Docherty, 599 Reference to butler hotel, TajLands End Mumbai Myers, 1177 Family Ties and CSS departmental advice [OQ] Resolution and background information concerning Docherty, 1087 the OAS and GIS Perry, 1087 Brown, 553 Family Ties programs [OQ] 2014 Strategic Business Plan Crane, 200-203; 667-669; 1172-1173 Myers, 1226 Docherty, 200-203; 244-246; 667-669 Ghiz, 1172-1173 Perry, 244-246 **Documents** Interministerial Women's Secretariat Grant Document From residents of West Prince Recipients [Smin] Perry, 1742 Docherty, 102 From Souris – 700-plus signatures on dialysis 2nd Annual Chair-Leader Event [Smin] Crane, 1832 Docherty, 966 Referred to re: identity of 16-year-old-person Social Action Plan to Reduce Poverty [Smin] Crane, 1349 Docherty, 1830 With 3,087 signed names to stop Plan B Crane, 601

Draft document of professional services contracts department has issued through 2011-2012

Henderson, 327

Information required Pursuant to Section 5 of the *Public Departments Act*

Ghiz, 723

Liberal Party Policy Platform document

Crane, 845

Memorandum of Agreement Concerning a Canada-Prince Edward Island Comprehensive integrated Tax Co-ordination Agreement

Sheridan, 1832

Trade Mission to India from the hon. Minister of Innovation and Advanced Learning

Myers, 918

Trade Mission to India, hon. Premier

Myers, 918

Estimates material

Answers on primary care and lengths of stays Currie, 1120

Beekeepers, bee colonies and number imported from Nova Scotia

Webster, 681

Brookvale leases

Henderson, 1632

Budget estimates documents re: Mental Health Services Strategy; updates on Colville Manor; dental program

Currie, 1210

Cranberry program for production insurance on PEI Webster, 446

Deputy minister's travel to Florida

Roche, 1420

Documents referring to 750 jobs killed in the fish processing industry

MacKinley, 1419

Health and Wellness policy contracts, professional services and grants

Currie, 1128

Information requested by opposition during estimates

McIsaac, 1552

Legal appeals under production insurance programs in past year

Webster, 446

Letter dated February 22nd to the Auditor General Henderson, 1632

Number of

People purchasing livestock insurance

Webster, 446

Registered apprentices by trade

Roche, 1420

Plans on health care centres in Murray River and Morell

Currie, 1120

Removal of snow from parking lot in Brudenell Henderson, 1632

Requests for information and questions asked from opposition

Sherry, 1304

Salaries, travel, grants and professional and contract services from Premier,

Ghiz, 1663

Versatile Management re: DMO Best Practices Mission to the eastern US

Henderson, 1632

Zones for crop insurance agents

Webster, 446

Letters

Letter

From concerned Islander on HST

Crane, 366

From social work association

Crane, 445

Referred to re: child protection guidelines

Crane, 681

Sent to Minister Ashfield in support of Island fishers

Crane, 259

Spoken about to Public Accounts

Crane, 366

To Minister Finley

Crane, 1742

Petitions

Signed by participants of Relay for Life 2011 calling upon government to implement a catastrophic drug plan

Murphy, 259

Reports

Annual Reports

Department of

Community Services, Seniors and Labour for period ending March 31st, 2011

Docherty, 967

Education and Early Childhood Development for period ending

March 31st, 2010 Clerk, 33 2010-2011 PEI Aquaculture and Fisheries Research McIsaac, 148 March 31st, 2011 Initiative Inc. McIsaac, 483 Clerk, 33 Fisheries, Aquaculture and Rural Development 2010-2010-2011 PEI Human Rights Commission 2011 Clerk, 33 2010-2011 PEI Risk Management and Insurance MacKinley, 1349 Eastern School District for period ending June 30, Section Clerk, 33 McIsaac, 149 2011 Conflict of Interest Commissioner Prince Edward Island Environmental Advisory Clerk, 33 Council for period ending December 31st, 2010 2011 Indemnities and Allowances Commission Sherry, 1832 Clerk, 33 2009-2010 and 2010-2011 Teachers' Public Accounts of the Province of PEI (Volume II) Superannuation Fund for the year ended March 31, 2011 McIsaac, 1742 Clerk, 33 2010-2011 Health PEI for period ending March 31, 2011 Reports – general **Exhibition Advisory Committee Final Report** Currie, 365 MacKinley, 106 Holland College for period ending March 31, 2011 Health PEI's report on the Administration of the Roach, 366 Long-Term Care Subsidization Act for period ending 2011 Annual Report of the Island Waste March 31, 2012 Management Corporation for period ending March Currie, 723 31, 2011 Social Action Plan to Reduce Poverty, May 2012 Vessey, 723 Docherty, 1832 Seventeenth Annual Report of the Western School Board for period ending June 30, 2011 **TAXES** McIsaac, 149 Calling on the Government to Provide Details on this 2011 Annual Report as Required by Part II.1 of the Government's Policy on the Harmonization of Sales Criminal Code of Canada Tax [M 23 read 371] Sherry, 484 Clear Priorities [M 17 read 55] 2012 Report of the Auditor General Condominium reassessments [OQ] Bertram, 33 Brown, 1736 Sheridan, 1736-1737 Annual Report - intersessional Cost [OQ] 2009-2010 Advisory Council on the Status of Of living Women Crane, 1536 Clerk, 33 Ghiz, 1536 2009-2010 PEI Lotteries Commission To Islanders Clerk, 33 Ghiz, 319-320 2010 Office of the Information and Privacy LaVie, 319 Commissioner Taxes and personal exemption [OQ] Clerk, 33 Crane, 1536 2010 Western School Board Ghiz, 1536 Clerk, 33 **HST** 2010-2011 Department of Innovation and Definition of Advanced Learning A child [OQ] Clerk, 33 Myers, 477-478 2010-2011Employment Development Agency

Sheridan, 477-478	FEMA minister
Low-income families [OQ]	Crane, 1729
Ghiz, 323	Sheridan, 1729-1730
Perry, 323	Financial analysis
HST [OQ]	Myers, 357-358
Crane, 314; 1537	Sheridan, 358
Docherty, 1548-1549	Funerals
Ghiz, 314; 319; 319-320; 1538	Crane, 1728
LaVie, 319; 320	Sheridan, 1728-1729
Perry, 962; 1548-1549	Gasoline
Sheridan, 962	Ghiz, 318
HST and [OQ]	Myers, 318
Adult clothing	Honesty
Crane, 354	Crane, 471
Ghiz, 354	Ghiz, 471-472
Aerospace rebates	Listening to Islanders
Perry, 543	Crane, 1406-1407; 1408-1409
Roach, 543	Ghiz, 323-324
Books	Perry, 323-324
Crane, 1738	Sheridan, 1406-1407; 1408-1409
Dumville, 1467	Low-income Islanders
Sheridan, 1467; 1728	Crane, 314-315; 317
British Columbia	Ghiz, 30; 314-315; 317
Aylward, 325	Perry, 30
Ghiz, 325	Middle class
By-elections	Ghiz, 317; 318-319
Crane, 473	Myers, 317; 318
Ghiz, 317-318; 473-474	Opinions of Islanders
Myers, 317	Crane, 473
Children	Ghiz, 473
Crane, 903-904	PAC
Webster, 903-904	Crane, 356; 431-432; 467-468
Education and Innovation committee	Ghiz, 356; 432; 468
Crane, 432-433	Protections
Ghiz, 432-433	Crane, 315-316
\$80 million	Ghiz, 315-316
Crane, 1730	Provincial debt
Sheridan, 1730	Ghiz, 321
Election campaign	LaVie, 321
Ghiz, 359	Public consultations
LaVie, 359	Ghiz, 360
Electricity	LaVie, 369
Ghiz, 319	Real estate transactions
Myers, 319	Aylward, 325
Perry, 963; 1218	Ghiz, 325-326
Sheridan, 963-964; 1218	Special committee
Equity	Crane, 433
Aylward, 326	Ghiz, 433
Ghiz, 326	Support

Crane, 904-905	Tax rebate cheque [OQ]
Webster, 904-905	Crane, 468-469
TIR minister	Ghiz, 468-469
Crane, 469-471	Mitchell, 839-840
Ghiz, 469-471	Sheridan, 840
TIR minister's resignation	Support [OQ]
Crane, 472	Aylward, 324-325
Ghiz, 472	Ghiz, 324-325
Voting, 324	PAC workload definition [OQ]
Ghiz, 324	Crane, 432
Perry, 324	Ghiz, 432
Wellness strategy	Property tax calculations [OQ]
Crane, 667	Greenan, 96
Currie, 667	Sheridan, 96
Wood and propane	Providing Open and Transparent Information on the
Crane, 1727	Harmonized Sales Tax [Smin]
Sheridan, 1727	Sheridan, 441
Young parents	Rebate funds to businesses [OQ]
Aylward, 326	Crane, 1678
•	
Ghiz, 326	Ghiz, 1678-1679
HST Alternatives [OO]	Tax increases [OQ]
Alternatives [OQ]	Ghiz, 319
Mitchell, 839	LaVie, 319
Sheridan, 839	
Consultations [Smin]	TOURISM
Sheridan, 1225	Canada Revenue Agency and TC [OQ]
Documentation re: government revenues [OQ]	Aylward, 1595
Crane, 353	Henderson, 1595
Ghiz, 353-354	Cooper's Red & White liquor agency [OQ]
Exemption [OQ]	Crane, 1459-1460
Ghiz, 321	Henderson, 1459-1460
Perry, 321	CRA and Tourism Research Institute at UPEI [OQ]
Exemptions and research [OQ]	Aylward, 253
Crane, 1407-1408	Henderson, 253-254
Sheridan, 1407-1408	Cruise Ship Season [Smin]
Implementation [OQ]	Henderson, 916
Crane, 90-92	Discipline over Tourism PEI contracts [OQ]
Ghiz, 90-92	Aylward, 254
Mandate [OQ]	Henderson, 254-255
Crane, 355-356	Green Park [OQ]
Ghiz, 355	Lease
MOA signed [Smin]	Biggar, 27
Sheridan, 1829	Henderson, 27
Re: home heating [OQ]	Positions
Crane, 902-903	Biggar, 27-28
Sheridan, 903	Henderson, 28
Rebate [OQ]	RFP
Ghiz, 318	Biggar, 27
Myers, 318	Henderson 27

Henderson, 1411-1412 Large tourism contract status [OQ] DM and former DM re: PAC Aylward, 255 Henderson, 255 Aylward, 1418 Henderson, 1418 Liquor store hours [OQ] Henderson, 1597-1598 Tender Murphy, 1597-1598 And TC [OQ] Miscellaneous grants and TC [OQ] Aylward, 1291; 1291-1292, [OQ] Aylward, 1292 Henderson, 1291-1292, [OQ]; 1334 [RQTN] Henderson, 1292 For TC [OO] PEI Liquor Commission CEO [OQ] Aylward, 1291; 1292 [OQ] Ghiz, 1166-1167 Henderson, 1292 [OQ]; 1334 [RQTN] Myers, 1166-1167 Tendering of large tourism contract [OQ] RFPs for liquor store agencies [OQ] Aylward, 255-256 Crane, 1458-1459; 1460-1461 Henderson, 256 Henderson, 1458-1459; 1460 Tourism [OQ] Tabling of TC contracts [OQ] Advertising contract Aylward, 1593-1594; 1596 Aylward, 1292 Henderson, 1593-1594; 1596-1597 Henderson, 1292 TC and [OQ] PEI contract authorization Accountability Aylward, 248; 249-251; 253; 254 Aylward, 1412-1413 Henderson, 248; 249-251; 253; 254 Henderson, 1413 PEI contracts and Treasury Board approval Aylward, 249 Authorization of payments Aylward, 1415-1416 Henderson, 249 Henderson, 1515-1416 Contracts re: tabling Completion of contracted work Aylward, 248-249 Henderson, 248-249 Aylward, 1416 Henderson, 1416 Treatment of Morell liquor store agency [OQ] \$84,000 contract Crane, 1461 Aylward, 1416 Henderson, 1461 Henderson, 1416 Value of large tourism advertising contract IT invoice Aylward, 255, [OQ]; 313 [RQTN] Aylward, 1416-1417 Henderson, 255, [OQ] Henderson, 1417 Wood Islands liquor store [OQ] IT tender Ghiz, 1685-1686 Aylward, 1417 Henderson, 1686-1687 Henderson, 1417-1418 Myers, 1684-1687 ITT contract Aylward, 1413 **TRIBUTES** Henderson, 1413 Administrative Professionals Appreciation [Smem] \$1.1 million contract Watts, 536 Crane, 1410-1411 Alyssa Chapman [Smem] Henderson, 1410-1411 McGeoghegan, 1404 TC [OQ] Blue Jays Memorial to Tanner Craswell and Mitch Budget failure MacLean [Smem] Aylward, 1293; 1296 Dumville, 242 Henderson, 1293; 1296 Brandon Gormley [Smem] DM McGeoghegan, 829 Aylward, 1411-1412

Condolences for Mr. Rory Beck on Behalf of the Official Opposition [Smem] Aylward, 242 Dave and Michelle Thompson [Smem] Watts, 901 Dr. Frank Zakem and UPEI Honourary Degree [Smem] Casey, 1284 Dustin Milligan [Smem] Biggar, 1534 Edna Reid – Rotarian of the Year [Smem] Crane, 313 Elizabeth II's Diamond Jubilee Medal [Smin] Ghiz, 439 Fred Hyndman [Smem] Aylward, 1026 Garnet Buell [Smem] McGeoghegan, 1673 Insurance Company of PEI [Smin] Mitchell, 1405 Janet Charchuk [Smem] Murphy, 466 Liam Dolan [Smem] Aylward, 707 Lisa Murphy Recognition [Smin] Docherty, 1091 Lynn and Marvin MacLeod [Smem] McGeoghegan, 425 Michael "Mick" Thomas [Smem] Aylward, 586 Montague Intermediate School Students Canada's Coolest Park Contest [Smin] McIsaac, 146 Recognition of Allied Youth [Smem] Crane, 1210 Barb MacNeill [Smem] Greenan, 312 Bill Andrew [Smem] Dumville Blanche Hogg [Smem] Greenan, 1209 Bobbi-Jo LeClair [Smem] Murphy, 198 Brett Gallant [Smem] Casey, 661 Bruce Donaldson [Smem] Casey, 86

Dr. Barbara Campbell [Smem]

Casey, 1588 East Prince Wildcats [Smem] Greenan, 425 Karen Trenholm [Smem] Watts, 131 MacQuarrie's Meats [Smem] Dumville, 1672 Maggie Grimmer (Smem) Mitchell, 1725 Maid Marians [Smem] Mitchell, 197 Morgan Ellis [Smem] Biggar, 131 Mothers [Smem] Crane, 1160 Sue Gallant [Smem] Greenan, 1159 Thomas H.B. Symons [Smem] Casey, 1025 Tyne Valley Fire Department [Smem] Biggar, 706 W. Ross Lefurgey [Smem] Greenan, 1534 Wendell Shaw (Smem) Greenan, 1726 Romey and Franklyn Fraser [Smem] Murphy, 780 Shirley Nina "Ferrish" MacNevin [Smem] Biggar, 1159 Tribute to Rory Beck [Smin] Webster, 256 What Georgetown Means to Me [Smem] Myers, 662

U [none]

V

VETERANS AND SOLIDERS

Honouring the Service of the PEI Regiment to Canada and Prince Edward Island and Protecting the Jobs of the Island's Reservists [M 32 read 1810] Veterans Affairs Job Losses [OQ] Ghiz, 138-139

Myers, 138-139 Vimy Ridge [Smem] Crane, 18 V - Z

VOLUNTEERISM

Volunteer Firefighters [Smem] LaVie, 467

W, **X**, **Y**, **Z** [none]